PROSPECTUS

UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND

This Offer Document sets forth concisely the information about the Fund that a prospective investor ought to know before investing. This Offer Document should be read before making an application for the Units and should be retained for future reference.

Investing in the UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund (hereinafter the Fund) bears certain risks that investors should carefully consider before investing in the Fund. Investment in the capital market and in the Fund bears certain risks that are normally associated with making investments in securities including loss of principal amount invested. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objectives. The Fund value can be volatile and no assurance can be given that investors will receive the amount originally invested. When investing in the Fund, investors should carefully consider the risk factors outlined in the document.

THE SPONSOR, ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY OR THE FUND IS NOT GUARANTEEING ANY RETURNS.

The particulars of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, as amended till date and filed with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission of Bangladesh.

Size of Issue

Initial Size BDT 200,00,00,000 (BDT Two Hundred Crore) Total Number of Units 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore)

Initial / Opening Price

BDT 10 (Taka Ten) per Unit

Initial Subscription Opens

March 15, 2017

Sponsor

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited (IBBL)

Asset Manager

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

Trustee & Custodian

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)

Banker

Social Islami Bank Limited (SIBL)

Auditor

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

Date of Publication of Prospectus

Dainik Somokal, March 08, 2017 The New Nation, March 08, 2017

Arthosuchak (Online Newspaper) www.arthosuchak.com, March 08, 2017

This Prospectus is available at the AMC's website at www.ufslbd.com



Investment Corporation of Bangladesh









Table of Contents

	Table of Contents	
	Particulars	Page No.
	Fund Directory	3
	Definitions and Elaborations of Abbreviated Terms	4
	Fund Highlights	6
	Risk Factors	8
Chapter 1	Preliminary	9
	1.1 Publication of Prospectus for Public Offering	9
	1.2 Consent of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission	9
	1.3 Listing of Fund	9
	1.4 Availability of Documents for Inspection	9
	1.5 Conditions imposed under Section 2CC of the BSEC Ordinance, 1969	9
	1.6 General Information	10
	1.7 Sale and Repurchase of Units	11
	1.8 Systematic Investment Plan (SIP)	11
	1.9 Declarations	12
	1.10 Due Diligence Certificate	13
Chapter 2	Background	16
	2.1 Preamble to Formation of UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND	16
	2.2 The Capital Market of Bangladesh	16
	2.3 Advantages of Investing in UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND	16
	2.4 Tax Advantages of Investing in UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND	17
Chapter 3	The Fund	18
	3.1 Formation of the Fund	18
	3.2 Life of the Fund	18
	3.3 Face Value and Denomination	18
	3.4 Investment Objectives 3.5 Investment Policies	18
		18
		19
	3.7 Valuation Policy 3.8 Net Asset Value Calculation	19
		20 20
		20
	3.10 Price Fixation Policy, Sale and Re-purchase Procedure3.11 Winding Up Policy	21
	3.12 Investment Management	22
	3.13 Dividend Policy	22
Chapter 4	The Shariah Advisory Board	22
Chapter 5	Investment Approach and Risk Control	24
Chapter 6	Formation, Management and Administration	24
Chapter 0	6.1 Sponsor of the Fund	24
	6.2 Trustee of the Fund	24
	6.3 Custodian of the Fund	25
	6.4 Asset Manager	25
	6.5 Auditors	26
	6.6 Fees and Expenses	26
Chapter 7	Size of the Fund and Rights of Unit Holders	29
•	7.1 Size of Issue	29
	7.2 Sponsor's Subscription	29
	7.3 Rights of the Unit Holders	29
Chapter 8	Unit Subscription	30
	8.1 Terms and Conditions of Unit Subscription	30
Chapter 9	Sales Agents	30
	9.1 Name of Selling Agents	30
	9.2 Selling Agents' "Details"	30
	9.3 Bankers	31
	Forms	39





	Fund Directory
	Registered Office
Sponsor	Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited (IBBL)
	Head Office: Islami Bank Tower,
	40, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
	Website:www.islamibankbd.com
	Tel: 9563040, 9560099, 9567161,9567162, 9569417
Trustee & Custodian	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)
	8, Rajuk Avenue (Level 14-17),
	Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
	Website:www.icb.gov.bd
	Tel: +88 02 9563455, 9855269
Asset Manager	Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)
	Registered Office: Paramount Heights, level 8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road
	Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
	Corporate Office: House no.87/A, Road no.26, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212.
	Website: www.ufslbd.com
	Tel: +88 02 9855269, 9855706
Auditor	Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
	45, Parmount Heights (7 th floor-D2), 65/2/1 Box Culvert Road
	Purana Palton, Dhaka 1000
	Tel: +88 02 8391440, 8391441
Banker	Social Islami Bank Limited (SIBL)
	Head Office: City Center, Level: 19-22, 28 and 29
	90/1, Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000
	Phone :+88 09612001122

For Prospectus or any other information please contact at following corporate office of the Asset Management Company.

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

Corporate Office: House no.87/A, Road no.26, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212. Tel: +88 02 9855269, 9855706

Email: info@ufslbd.com Website: www.ufslbd.com

A person interested to get a prospectus may obtain from the Asset Management Company.

[&]quot; If you have any query about this document, you may consult the Asset Management Company"





Definition	s a	nd Elaboration of Abbreviated Terms
Rule/বিধিমালা	:	সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১
Act	:	সিকিউরিটিজ এন্ড এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন আইন, ১৯৯৩
Asset Manager/Asset Management Company/Fund Manager/ Investment Manager/AMC	:	The Asset Management Company (AMC) refers to Universal Financial Solutions Limited ('UFS').
Application Form	:	A form meant to be used by an investor to purchase Units of the Scheme
Allotment	:	Letter of Allotment for units
BB	:	Bangladesh Bank
BEFTN	:	Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer Network
B/O A/C	:	Beneficial Owner Account
Business Day	:	A day not being: (1) A weekend; (2) A day on which the stock exchanges are closed; (3) A day on which purchase and repurchase of Units is suspended or a book closure period/ record date announced by the Trustee/ AMC; or (4) A day on which normal business cannot be transacted due to unavoidable circumstances or such other events as the AMC may specify from time to time; (5) A day on which banks are closed.
BDT	:	Bangladeshi Taka
Book Closer	:	Sale and repurchase of unit issued by Asset Management Company and Selling Agent shall remain closed during the month of January unless the Commission decides otherwise
CEO/MD	:	Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director
CDBL	:	Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd
CAGR	:	Compound Annual Growth Rate
Commission/BSEC	:	Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Companies Act	:	কোম্পানি আইন, ১৯৯৪
Confirmation of Unit Allocation	:	Letter confirming allocation of Units
CSE	:	Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
Custodian	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)
CIP	:	Cumulative Investment Plan
CDS	:	Central Depository System
Dividend	:	Income distributed by the Fund, when / where applicable.
DSE	:	Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Effective Date	:	The date of registration of the Trust Deed
EPS	:	Earnings Per Share
FC Accounts	:	Foreign Currency Account
FI	:	Financial Institution
Government	:	The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
IBBL	:	Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
ICB	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh
ISO	:	Initial Subscription Offering
IPO	:	Initial Public Offering
Issue	:	Public Issue
IDRA	:	Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority Bangladesh
MSND A/C	:	Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account
Mutual Fund/ The Fund/ Unit Fund/ Open End Mutual Fund	:	UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND





	citizens staying abroad
Non Resident Bangladeshi/ NRB including all those who have dual citizenship provi Bangladeshi passport or those, whose foreign passport concerned Bangladesh embassy/ High Commission to t required to travel to Bangladesh	t bear a stamp from the
NAV : Net Asset Value	
NBFI : Non-Banking Financial Institution	
NBR : National Board of Revenue	
Ongoing Offer Period : Offer of units of the Fund after the closure of the initial	offer period.
Offering Price : Price of the Securities of the Fund being offered	
This document issued by UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUN Fund for subscription. Any modifications to the offer do way of an addendum which will be attached to offer do any such addendum, prior approval from BSEC is required will be deemed to be updated by the addendum.	cument will be made by cument. On issuance of
The advertisement or other documents (approved by the the investment and all other information in respect of the by the বিধিমালা and is circulated to invite the public to inv	mutual fund, as required
Purchase/ Subscription : Subscription to/ purchase of units of the Fund	
Purchase Price : The price, calculated in the manner provided in this off the units can be purchased.	fer document, at which
Repurchase : Repurchase of units by the Fund from a unit holder	
Repurchase Price : Price at which the units can be redeemed/repurchase manner provided in this offer document.	d and calculated in the
RJSC : Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms	
SIBL : Social Islami Bank Limited	
SIP : Systematic Investment Plan	
Sponsor : Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited	
SCS : Shariah Compliant Securities	
Sales Agent/ Selling Agent/ Point of Sales AMC designated official points for accepting transaction investors.	n/ service requests from
Securities : Units of the Fund	
Subscription : Application Money	
Trustee : Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)	
The Scheme : UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund	
UFS : Universal Financial Solutions Limited	
Unit Holder : A person holding units of UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUEL : offer document.	UND offered under this
Unit Certificate/Certificate : Unit Certificate of the Fund in dematerialized form under	er CDBL
Unit : One undivided share in the Fund	

Interpretation

For all purposes of this offer document, except as otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires:

- Singular terms used in this offer document include the plural, and plural terms include the singular.
- Pronouns having a masculine or feminine gender shall be deemed to include the other.
- A "crore" means "ten million" and a "lakh" means a "hundred thousand".





bangiadesti Emilieu		FUND HIGHLIGHTS
Name	:	UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND
Туре	:	Open-End Mutual fund
Life and Size of the Fund	:	Perpetual life and unlimited size
Sponsor		Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited (IBBL)
Asset Manager	:	Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)
Trustee	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)
Custodian	:	Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)
Initial Size of the Fund	:	Tk. 200,00,00,000 (Taka two hundred crore) divided into 20,00,00,000 (Twenty crore) Units of Tk.10 (Taka ten) each
Face Value	:	Tk.10 (Taka ten) per Unit
Nature		Open end Mutual Fund with unlimited size.
Objective	:	The objective of the UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund is to achieve superior risk adjusted return in forms of capital appreciation, dividend and to provide attractive dividend payments to the unit holders by investing the fund only in Shariah compliant instruments of capital market, money market etc.
Minimum Application Amount	:	Tk.5,000/- per application (500 Units) for individuals Tk.50,000/- per application (5,000 Units) for institutions Not Applicable for SIP investors
Transparency	:	NAV will be calculated on a weekly basis and shall be published on the web-site of the Fund manager (www.ufslbd.com) and as prescribed in the Rule
Target Group	:	Individuals -both resident and non-resident, institutions-both local and foreign, mutual funds and collective investment schemes are eligible to subscribe the Units of the Fund.
Shariah Advisory Board	:	The Fund shall be managed under Shariah Law. In this regard, a "UFS Shariah Supervisory Guideline" was established to ensure the compliance of Shariah Law which was submitted to Trustee and BSEC. Under this Guideline, a Shariah Supervisory board consisting renowned Islamic Scholars of Bangladesh is formed. This board will work with UFS to ensure compliance of investment management as per Shariah Law.
Dividend	:	Minimum 70 (seventy) percent of realized income of the Fund will be distributed as dividend in Bangladeshi Taka in each accounting year.
Dividend Distribution	:	The dividend warrant will be distributed within 45 (forty-five) days from the date of declaration.
Transferability	:	The Units of the Fund are transferable by way of inheritance/ gift and/ or by specific operation of the law.
Encashment	:	The Unit holders can surrender their units through the Asset Manager and through the Selling Agents appointed by the Asset Manager. So, investment in the Fund will be easily encashable.
Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) Facility	:	Systematic Investment Plan or SIP allows investor to invest a certain pre-determined amount at a regular interval (monthly, quarterly, yearly etc.). A SIP is a planned approach towards investments and helps to inculcate the habit of saving and building wealth for the future. Investor can start SIP with a very small amount that is minimum BDT. 1000.
Prospectus, Reports and Accounts	:	Any investors can find the Prospectus at the AMC's website i.e. www.ufslbd.com. Every unit holder is entitled to receive annual report along with the yearly and half-yearly statements of accounts as and when published from the website (www.ufslbd.com). Every unit holders will also get quarterly statements of portfolio in UFS's official website.
Tax Benefit	:	 a) Income from a mutual fund or a unit fund up to tk. 25,000.00 (Twenty-Five Thousand) is exempted from tax under Income Tax Ordinance 1984. b) Investment in the Unit Fund would qualify for investment tax credit under section 44(2) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 which is explained in detail in the section 2.4 of this the prospectus.





নাম ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ড । ধরন বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড । ফান্ডের মেয়াদ কাল আজীবন মেয়াদী । উদ্যোজা ইসালামী বাহিক বাংলাদেশ লিমিটেড (আই বি বি এল) । সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপক ইউনিভাগাল ফিন্যানসিয়াল সলিউশনস লিমিটেড (ইউ এফ এস) । ট্রান্টিট ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) হেফাজতকারী ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) হেফাজতকারী ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ফান্ডের প্রাথমিক আকার টাকা ২০০,০০,০০০০ (সুইশত কোটি) ২০,০০,০০০০০ (বিশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০টাকা । অভিহিত মূল্য টাকা ১০ (দেশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মূল্য । ফান্ডের প্রকৃত্তি বে-মেয়ানী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার । ইউ এফ এস - আই বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে । টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে । এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয় । বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে । সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) স্যাব্য বিনিয়োগকারী বিধিমালাকারী
ফান্ডের মেয়াদ কাল উদ্যোক্তা ইসলামী ব্যাংক বাংলাদেশ লিমিটেড (আই বি ব এল)। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপক ইউনিভার্সাল ফিন্যানসিয়াল সলিউশনস লিমিটেড (ইউ এফ এস)। ইনিভের্সমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ইনভেন্সমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ইনভেন্সমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ইনভেন্সমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ইলভের প্রাথমিক আকার টাকা ২০০,০০,০০,০০০ (দৃষ্টশত কোটি) ২০,০০,০০০,০০০ (বিশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০টাকা। অভিহিত মূল্য টাকা ১০ (দশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মূল্য। ফান্ডের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়ানী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার। ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয়্য পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগতে আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ্য ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হছেছে (www.ufslbd.com)
উদ্যোক্তা ইসলামী ব্যাংক বাংলাদেশ লিমিটেড (আই বি বি এল)। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপক ইউনিভার্সাল ফিন্যানসিয়াল সলিউন্নস লিমিটেড (ইউ এফ এস)। ইটিস্টি ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদিশ (আই সি বি) ইনভিম্ব প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাইান আকার। ইনভ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াই ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত ইনভাব এন অন আই বি বি এল শরীয়াই ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত ইনভাব এল এন - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াই ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত ইনভাব এল এন নাম্বার্মি ক্ষান্ত মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোরে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপক ইউনিভার্সাল ফিন্যানসিয়াল সলিউশনস লিমিটেড (ইউ এফ এস)। ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ইনভেম্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশ আবার বিভিন্ন করাটি) ২০,০০০,০০০ (বিশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০টাকা। অভিহিত মূল্য টাকা ১০ (দশ) প্রতি শোষারের মূল্য। ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) বৃদ্ধি প্রমন্তি এবং দেক্ষা ব্যব্যাস্বারী উচ্ছাই) স্থিকিয়েই স্থানি ক্রমেন্ট্র স্থানিক্রমিটি স্থানির ক্রমেন্ট্র স্থানিকরেই। স্বাহ্বির প্রমন্তি প্রস্তাহ্বির স্কিন্তারী উচ্ছাইট) স্থানিক্রমিটি স্থানির স্বাহ্বির স্ক্রমান্তরী স্ক্রমেন্ট্র স্থানিকরেই। স্থানিক্রমিটি স্বাহ্বির স্ক্রমেন্ট্র স্থানিকরেই। স্থানিক্রমিটি স্থানির স্বাহ্বির স্ক্রমেন্ট্র স্থানিকরেই। স্থানিক্রমিটি স্থানিকরেই। স্থানিক্রমিটি স্থানিকরেই। স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্বাহ্বির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরিকরালির স্থানিকরিকরিকরিকর স্থানিকরিকরিকর
ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) হেম্বাজ্বতনারী ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ফান্ডের প্রাথমিক আকার টাকা ২০০,০০,০০০০ (দুইশত কোটি) ২০,০০০,০০০ (বিশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০টাকা । অভিহিত মূল্য টাকা ১০ (দশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মূল্য । ফান্ডের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার । ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা । এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকােষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে । টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে । ত্যাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে । এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয় । বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়ের সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে । সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়ের সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
হেশজতনারী ইনভেস্টমেন্ট কর্পোরেশন অব বাংলাদেশ (আই সি বি) ফান্তের প্রাথমিক আকার টাকা ২০০,০০,০০০০ (দুইশত কোটি) ২০,০০০,০০০০ (বিশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০টাকা। অভিহিত মূল্য টাকা ১০ (দশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মূল্য। ফান্তের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ত এবং সীমাহীন আকার। ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্তের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্তের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকােষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্তের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
ফান্ডের প্রাথমিক আকার টাকা ২০০,০০,০০,০০০ (দুইশত কোটি) ২০,০০,০০০,০০০ (বিশ কোটি) ইউনিটে বিভক্ত যার প্রতিটির অভিহিত মূল্য ১০টাকা। অভিহিত মূল্য টাকা ১০ (দশ) প্রতি শেয়ারের মূল্য। কোন্ডের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার। ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুয়ায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) ব্যক্তি (প্রস্থায় এবং দেশ্যে ব্যব্যাস্বরারী উচ্ছমটি) প্রকিষ্টার (ক্রেমী ব্রক্তমার ফান্ড এবং সম্বার্থিয় ছক্তবিলের
ফান্ডের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার। ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
ফান্ডের প্রকৃতি বে-মেয়াদী মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড এবং সীমাহীন আকার। ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুয়ায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) ব্যক্তি (প্রয়্মী এবং দেশে ব্যব্যস্কারী উজ্যুটি) প্রক্রিমার (দেশী বিদ্বেশী উজ্যুটি) সিউচ্যাল ফান্ড এবং স্বর্মান্ত করিলেব
ইউ এফ এস - আই বি বি এল শরীয়াহ ইউনিট ফান্ডের উদ্দেশ্য হচ্ছে মূলধনী লাভ এবং লভ্যাংশের মাধ্যমে ঝুঁকি সমন্বিত রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) ব্যক্তি (প্রয়েখী এবং দেশে ব্যব্যাস্কারী উজ্যুটি) প্রক্রিটার (দেখী বিদ্বাধী উজ্যুটি) সিট্টিস্থাল ফান্ড এবং স্ব্যাস্কার ক্রেবিলের
উদ্দেশ্য রিটার্ন প্রদান করা। এই ফান্ডের মাধ্যমে লভ্যাংশ বিনিয়োগকারীদের দেয়া হয় পুঁজিবাজার, অর্থবাজার, ইত্যাদি শরীয়াহ্ সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুয়ায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
সম্মত পত্রকোষে বিনিয়োগের মাধ্যমে। টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
টাকা ৫,০০০ ব্যক্তিগত আবেদনের বিপরীতে। নূন্যতম বিনিয়োগ টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
ন্ন্যতম বিনিয়োগ টাকা ৫০,০০০ প্রতিষ্ঠানের আবেদনের বিপরীতে। এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
এটি এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীদের জন্য প্রয়োজ্য নয়। বিধিমালা অনুযায়ী ফান্ডের NAV প্রতি সপ্তাহে গণনা করা হবে এবং সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটে প্রকাশ করা হবে। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com) ব্যক্তি (প্রবাসী এবং স্কর্মের ব্যবস্থাসকারী উজ্জ্যেই) প্রক্রিমার (দেশী বিদ্যালী উজ্জ্যেই) সিউচ্যাল ফাল্ড এবং স্ক্র্মেরিগ্রুত ক্রেরিলের
সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েব সাইটের ঠিকানা হচ্ছে (www.ufslbd.com)
সম্পান বিনিয়োগকারী
স্থিমসমূহ যেণ্ডলো আইনগত ভাবে গঠিত তারা ফান্ডের শেয়ার ক্রয় করার স্বক্ষমতা রাখে।
এই ফান্ড গঠন করা হবে শরীয়াহ্ আইন মোতাবেক। ইউ এফ এস শরীয়াহ্ সুপারভাইজারী গাইডলাইন এই মর্মে গঠন করা হয়েছে যা
শরীয়াহ্ উপদেষ্টা মন্তলী
দেশের স্বনামধন্য ইসলামিক চিন্তাবিদদের নিয়ে একটি শরীয়াহ্ উপদেষ্টা কমিটি গঠন করা হয়েছে। ইউ এফ এস এবং এই
উপদেষ্টামন্ডলীগন একত্রে বিনিয়োগের সিদ্বান্ত গ্রহণ করেন শরীয়াহ্ গাইডলাইন মোতাবেক।
লভ্যাংশ প্রতিটি হিসাব বছরের শেষে বার্ষিক লাভের নূন্যতম ৭০ শতাংশ অর্থ লভ্যাংশ হিসেবে বিতরন করা হবে।
লভ্যাংশ বিতরন লভ্যাংশ পত্র (ডিভিডেন্ড ওয়ারেন্ট) লভ্যাংশ ঘোষনার ৪৫ দিনের মধ্যে বিতরন করা হবে।
হস্থান্তরের যোগ্যতা উত্তরাধিকার/ উপহার অথবা আইন দ্বারা অনুমোদিত ভাবে এই ফান্ডের ইউনিটসমূহ হস্তান্তর করা যাবে।
ইউনিটহোল্ডারগন তাদের ইউনিট নগদায়ন করতে পারবেন সরাসরি সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের মাধ্যমে অথবা সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের নগদায়ন
নিয়োগপ্রাপ্ত বিক্রয় প্রতিনিধির মাধ্যমে।
নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এস আই পি (SIP) বা নিয়মিত বিনিয়োগ পরিকল্পনা এর মাধ্যমে এস আই পি (SIP) বিনিয়োগকারীরা নির্দিষ্ট সময় অন্তর
(এস আই পি) Systematic Investment ত্তি বিনিয়োগ করবেন। ভবিষ্যুৎ সঞ্চয় ও সম্পদ গড়ার লক্ষ্যে এবং বিনিয়োগের জন্য SIP
Plan (SIP) একটি পরিকল্পিত অভিগমন। বিনিয়োগকারীরা নূন্যতম ১,০০০ টাকা বিনিয়োগ করে এস আই পি (SIP) স্কিম করতে পারবেন।
যে কোনো বিনিয়োগকারী সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইট (www.ufslbd.com) থেকে এই প্রোসপেকটাসটি দেখতে
প্রোসপেকটাস, বার্ষিক প্রতিবেদন পারবেন। সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে প্রকাশিত বাৎসরিক আর্থিক বিবরণী প্রত্যেক ইউনিটহোল্ডারগণ পাবেন।
<mark>এবং হিসাব সমূহ</mark> এছাড়া ইউনিটহোল্ডারগণ সম্পদ ব্যবস্থাপকের ওয়েবসাইটে পোর্টফোলিওর প্রান্তিক প্রতিবেদনও পাবেন।
ক) Tax ordinsnce 1984 এ, মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড অথবা ইউনিট ফান্ড হতে আয় এর ২৫,০০০ টাকা পর্যন্ত করের
ক্রবেয়াত জনিত সবিধা আওতামুক্ত থাকবে।
কররেয়াত জনিত সুবিধা খ) ইউনিট ফান্ডে বিনিয়োগ Tax ordinance 1984, এর সেকশনে ৪৪ (২) অনুযায়ী বিনিয়োগ কর সম্মানী (investment
tax credit) সুবিধা পাবেন। এ সম্পর্কে বিস্তারিত আলোচনা প্রোসপেকটাস এর সেকশন ২.৪ এ বর্ণিত রয়েছে।





RISK FACTORS

Investing in the UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund (hereinafter the Fund) involves certain risks that investors should carefully consider before investing in the Fund. Investment in the capital market and in the Fund bears certain risks that are normally associated with making investments in securities including loss of principal amount invested. There can be no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objectives. The Fund value can be volatile and no assurance can be given that investors will receive the amount originally invested. When investing in the Fund, investors should carefully consider the risk factors outlined below, which are not necessarily exhaustive or mutually exclusive:

- 1. General: There is no assurance that the Fund will be able to meet its investment objective and investors could potentially incur losses, including loss of principal when investing in the Fund. Investment in the Fund is not guaranteed by any government agency, the sponsor or the AMC. Mutual funds and securities investments are subject to market risks and there can be no assurance or guarantee that the Fund's objectives will be achieved. As with any investment in securities, the Net Asset Value of the Fund may go up or down depending on the various factors and forces affecting the capital markets and Money Markets. Past performance of the Sponsors and their affiliates and the AMC do not indicate the future performance of the Fund. Investors should study this Offer Document carefully before investing.
- 2. External Risk Factor: Performance of the Fund is substantially dependent on the macro-economic situation and capital market as well as money market of Bangladesh. Political and social instability may have an adverse effect on the value of the Fund's assets. Adverse natural calamities may impact the performance of the Fund.
- 3. Market Risk: The Bangladesh capital market is highly volatile and mutual fund prices and prices of securities can fluctuate significantly. The Fund may lose its value or incur a sizable loss on its investments due to such market volatility. Stock market trends indicate that prices of majority of all the listed securities move in unpredictable direction which may affect the value of the Fund. Furthermore, there is no guarantee that the market prices of the units of the Fund will fully reflect their underlying Net Asset Values.
- 4. Concentration Risk: Due to a limited number of listed securities in both the DSE and CSE, it may be difficult to invest the Fund's assets in a widely diversified portfolio as and when required to do so. Due to a very thin secondary bond/money market in Bangladesh, it would be difficult for the Fund Manager to swap between asset classes, if and when required. Limited options in the money market instruments will narrow the opportunity of short term or temporary investments of the Fund which may adversely impact the returns.
- 5. Dividend Risk: Despite careful investment selection of companies in the Fund, if the companies fail to provide the expected dividend or fail to disburse the dividends declared in a timely manner, this will impact the income of the Fund and the overall return of the Fund.
- 6. Underlying Liquidity Risk: For investing unlisted equity securities by the Fund, may involve liquidity risk. In addition, market conditions and investment allocation may have an impact on the ability to sell securities during periods of market volatility, bond/money market while somewhat less liquid, lack a well-developed secondary market, which may restrict the selling ability of the Fund and may lead to the Fund incurring losses till the security is finally sold. While securities that are listed on the stock exchange carry lower liquidity risk, the ability to sell these investments is limited by the overall trading volume on the stock exchanges and may lead to the Fund incurring losses till the security is finally sold.
- 7. Investment Strategy Risk: Since the Fund will be an actively managed investment portfolio; the Fund is subject to management strategy risk. Although the AMC will apply its investment process and risk minimization techniques when making investment decisions for the Fund, there can be no guarantee that such process and techniques will produce the desired outcome.
- 8. Credit Risk: Since the Fund will seek to also invest as per the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ in both equity and Shariah complaint bonds. The credit risk of the Shariah complaint issuers is also associated with the Fund. Investments in Shariah complaint bonds are subject to the risk of an issuer's inability to meet repayments on its obligations and market perception of the creditworthiness of the issuer.
- 9 Yield Risk: The Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund, to the extent invested in Shariah complaint bonds and Money Market securities will be affected by changes in the general level of yield. The NAV of the Fund is expected to increase from a fall in yield level in the economy while it would be adversely affected by an increase in yield. In addition, zero coupon securities do not provide periodic interest payments to the holder of the security; these securities are more sensitive to changes in yield available in the economy. Therefore, the yield risk of zero coupon securities is higher. The AMC may choose to invest in Shariah compliant zero coupon securities that offer attractive yields. This may increase the risk of the portfolio.
- 10. Issuer Risk: In addition to market and price risk, value of an individual security can, in addition, be subject to factors unique or specific to the issuer, including but not limited to management malfeasance, lack of accounting transparency, management performance, management decision to take financial leverage. Such risk can develop in an unpredictable fashion and can only be partially mitigated, and sometimes not at all, through research or due diligence. To the degree that the Fund is exposed to a security whose value declines due to issuer risk, the Fund's value may be impaired.

The Mutual Fund is not guaranteeing or assuring any returns.





CHAPTER 1: PRELIMINARY

1.1 Publication of Prospectus for Public Offering

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) is licensed from Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission under Securities & Exchange Commission Act, 1993 and সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ made there under and also received consent for issuing prospectus for public offering. A complete copy of the prospectus is available for public inspection at Paramount Heights, level-8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, the registered office of UFS, and House no.87/A, Road no.26, Gulshan 1, Dhaka-1212, corporate office of UFS, the asset manager of UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND, here in after referred to as the Fund.

1.2 Consent of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

"APPROVAL OF THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HAS BEEN OBTAINED TO THE ISSUE/ OFFER OF THE FUND UNDER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE. 1969 AND THE সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১. IT MUST BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GIVING THIS APPROVAL THE COMMISSION DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE FUND, ANY OF ITS SCHEMES OR THE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS UNITS OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF ANY OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINION EXPRESSED WITH REGARD TO THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY LIES WITH THE ASSET MANAGER, TRUSTEE, SPONSOR AND/ OR CUSTODIAN."

1.3 Listing of Fund

The Fund, being an open-ended one, will not be listed with any stock exchanges of the country. Hence the Units of the Fund will not be traded in the stock exchanges unless otherwise BSEC and stock exchange houses make arrangement in future. In that case public communication will be made as per BSEC's approval.

Units of the Fund will always be available for sale and surrender/ repurchase except on the last working day of every week and during book closure period/record date of the Fund at the office of the Asset Manager and the office so of authorized selling agents. Asset Manager shall disclose selling price and surrender/repurchase price of Units at the beginning of business operation on the first working day of every week as per the Rule.

1.4 Availability of Documents for Inspection

- I. Copy of this prospectus will be available at the registered office of the Asset Manager and offices of the authorized selling agents of the Fund. This prospectus will also be available at the website of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (www.sec.gov.bd), Universal Financial Solutions Ltd (www.ufslbd.com).
- II. Copy of the trust deed will be available for public inspection during business hours at the office of the asset manager of the Fund. One will be able to purchase a copy of the trust deed by paying the price as determined by the Asset Manager.

1.5 Conditions imposed under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

- 1. The Fund shall not account for any upward revaluation of its assets creating reserve without clearance from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission;
- 2. The Fund shall not be involved in option trading, short selling or carry forward transaction;
- 3. A confirmation of Unit Allocation shall be issued at the cost of the Fund at par value of Tk. 10.00 (Taka ten) each within 90 (ninety) days from the date of sale of such Units:
- 4. Money receipt/acknowledgement slip issued at the time of sale of Units will be treated as allotment letter, which shall not be redeemable/transferable;
- 5. The annual report of the Fund/or its abridged version will be published within 45 (forty five) days of the closure of each accounting year of the Fund;
- 6. An annual report and details of script wise investment and savings of the Fund shall be submitted to the Commission, Trustee and Custodian of the fund within 90 (ninety) days from the closure of the accounts;
- 7. Half-yearly accounts/financial results of the Fund will be published in at least one English and another Bangla national daily newspapers within 30 (thirty) days from end of the period;
- 8. Dividend shall be paid within 45 (forty five) days of its declaration, and a report shall be submitted to BSEC, Trustee and Custodian within 7 (seven) days of dividend distribution;
- 9. Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund shall be calculated and disclosed publicly at least once a week;
- 10. The script wise detail portfolio statement consisting of capital market and other than capital market holdings of the fund shall be disclosed in the website of the AMC on quarterly basis within thirty (30) days of each quarter end;
- 11. After initial public subscription, the sale and repurchase/surrender price of Units will be determined by the Asset Management Company. NAV at market price per unit calculated on a date shall from the highest sale price of units by rounding up the amount and shall be effective per unit up to next calculation of NAV of the Fund. Difference between sale and repurchase price per unit shall primarily be Tk.0.30, which may be changed in future, but not be over 5% of the sale price of the Unit. The Asset Manager may reduce the above difference for Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) or any other ground with the approval of the Trustee;





- 12. BSEC may appoint auditors for special audit /investigation on the affairs of the Fund, if it so desires;
- 13. The Fund shall maintain separate bank account(s) to keep the sale proceeds of Units and to meet up day-to-day transactions including payment against Repurchase of Units. All transactions of the account shall be made through banking channel and shall be properly documented;
- 14. The prospectus/abridged version of the prospectus shall be published in one widely circulated Bangla national daily newspaper. Provided that information relating to publication of prospectus be published in two (2) national daily newspapers (Bengali and English) and one online newspaper;
- 15. If abridged version of the prospectus is published in the newspaper, complete prospectus shall be made available to the applicants publishing it in their own website;
- 16. If the Fund manager fails to collect the minimum 40% of the initial target amount under বিধি ৪৮ of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফাভ) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, will refund the subscription money within 30 days without any deduction. In case of failure, the Fund manager will refund the same with an interest @18 percent per annum from its own account within the next month;
- 17. The AMC should ensure compliance of বিধি ৪৬ of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.
- 18. On achievement of 40% of the initial target amount as per rules, the Fund is allowed to commence investment activities of the Fund with permission of the Trustee;
- 19. The size of the Fund will be increased from time to time by the AMC subject to approval of the Trustee and with intimation to the Commission;
- 20. Confirmation of Unit Allocation of the sponsor's contribution amounting to Tk 20,00,00,000/- (BDT Twenty Crore) only shall be subject to a lock-in period of minimum three years from the date of formation of the Fund and after that period, entire holding may be transferred to any eligible institution who has the qualification to be a sponsor of a mutual fund with prior permission of BSEC;
- 21. A Confirmation of Unit Allocation amounting Tk. 20,00,00,000/- (10% of the Fund) will be issued in favor of the sponsor. The said confirmation letter shall be in the custody of the Trustee. No splitting of the Unit of Sponsor shall be made without prior approval of the Commission.
- 22. Annual fee of the fund shall be submitted to the Commission on the fund size i.e. year end Net Asset Value at market price of the fund on advance basis as per Rule; and may adjust the fee in the next year if necessary.

Please ensure that the following are adhered to:

- 1. As per provisions contained in the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, regarding limitation of time on closure of subscription, the initial public subscription will remain open for forty five days or for a period up to achievement of the initial target amount, whichever is earlier:
- 2. The paper cutting of the published prospectus and all other published documents/notices regarding the Unit Fund shall be submitted to the Commission within 24 hours of publication thereof;
- 3. The Asset Management Company shall submit 10 (ten) copies of printed prospectus to the Commission for official record;
- 4. The Asset Management Company shall ensure in writing to the Commission that the prospectus/ abridged version is published correctly in the newspaper and own website and is a verbatim copy of the prospectus/ abridged version vetted by the Commission;
- 5. The AMC shall apply the spot buying rate (TT clean) of Sonali Bank prevalent on the date of opening of subscription for conversion of foreign currencies;
- 6. The AMC shall submit to the Commission a diskette containing the vetted prospectus and its abridged version;
- 7. All conditions imposed under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordiance,1969 must be complied with and be incorporated in the body of the prospectus and in its abridged version;
- 8. After due approval by the Trustee regarding issue and formation expenses, the AMC shall submit in details along with supporting documents to the Commission regarding issue and formation expenses within 15 days of fund operation. The auditor of the fund shall also put opinion about the above expense in the initial financial state ments of the fund;
- 9. The investment policy and guideline and information on constituents of investment committee of the fund approved by the Board shall be submitted to the commission within 30 (thirty) days from the receipt of the consent letter. The investment policy and guideline shall include among other issues, the investment delegation power of Chief Executive Officer and the committee separately and also the meeting resolution presentation process.
- 10. After due approval of the Trustee, the asset manager shall submit the systematic investment plan (SIP) brochure to the Commission complying the Rules within 30 days of the issuing consent letter.

1.6 General Information

i. This prospectus has been prepared by Universal Financial Solutions Limited based on the Trust Deed executed between the Trustee and the Sponsor of the Fund, which is approved by the Commission and available publicly. The information contained herein is true and correct in all material aspects and there are no other material facts, the commission of which would make any statement herein misleading.





- ii. No person is authorized to give any information to make any representation not contained in this prospectus and if so given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by Universal Financial Solutions Limited.
- iii. The issue as contemplated in this document is made in Bangladesh is subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the court of Bangladesh. Forwarding this prospectus to any person residing outside Bangladesh in no way implies that the issue is made in accordance with the laws of that country or is subject to the jurisdiction of the laws of that country.

1.7 Sale and Repurchase of Units

UFS will maintain two BO Accounts with Investment Corporation of Bangladesh, custodian of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund for creation and redemption of units namely "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund - Sale of units" and "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund-Repurchase of units".

For sale of units UFS will issue a certificate for the units sold and send it to ICB for setting-up of demat request. After the acceptance of demat setup by UFS from its terminal, units will be credited to the BO Account "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund - Sale of units". Then ICB will transfer the units from "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund - Sale of units" to the unit holders BO Accounts as per instruction of UFS.

In the case of redemption/Repurchase by the Asset Manager the unit holder will transfer his/her/the Institutional holders units to the "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund – Repurchase of units account". ICB will debit the unit certificates from the investor's BO Accounts and transfer it to the "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund – Repurchase of units account". Simultaneously, the payment will be made through A/C payee Cheque or funds will be transferred to investor's Bank Account through BEFTN as per the request of the client.

1.8 Systematic Investment Plan (SIP)

A Systematic Investment Plan or SIP is a smart and hassle free mode for investing money in mutual funds. SIP allows an investor to invest a certain pre-determined amount at a regular interval (monthly, quarterly, yearly etc.). A SIP is a planned approach towards investments and helps to inculcate the habit of saving and building wealth for the future.

Buy and Surrender SIP Process:

An investor can invest through SIP either by auto debit system provided against investor's Bank Account or by providing monthly predetermined cheques via selling agents at a regular interval (monthly, quarterly, yearly etc.). Investor must have a BO Account. Investor will get SIP units in their BO Accounts based on a discount from ongoing Weekly Sale price of the fund.

It is advisable to continue SIP investments with a long-term perspective, there is no compulsion. Investors can discontinue the plan at any time. If an investor wants to terminate the SIP before two (2) years, 1% discount from the repurchase/surrender price will be applicable on total accumulated invested amount on the date of cancellation of the scheme. After maturity of SIP, the investor can easily surrender through AMC or Selling Agents.

Benefits may be offered for Investors as such:

SIP encourages a disciplined investment. While invested through SIP, investor commits himself to save regularly. Different benefits may be offered as follows:

- **Flexibility:** Investor can start SIP with a very small amount that is 1000/2000/3000/4000/5000 or multiple of 1000/500. One can also increase/ decrease the amount being to be invested in regular fashion.
- **Flexible SIP Tenor:** The scheme will be offered for at least 2 years or any other period set by AMC. However, investor can set SIP scheme for 3 years/ 5 years/ 10 years. After this time period the individual scheme will be matured and may surrender or continue after maturity. If surrendered, no fees/charges will be charged on surrender and may also offer highest premium over the declared surrendered price.
- No Minimum lot size: under SIP, there will be no minimum lot size as like normal investors. Based on a discount from
 declared sales price per unit available, units will be credited to investor's account. However, any fraction amount
 remaining will be converted when it sums up to one unit. The fractional amount will be kept as liability of the fund in
 a separate account head.
- Sale at discount and premium at Surrender: SIP investor may buy units at a discount from weekly Sales Price offered to normal investor. In addition to that SIP investor can surrender at a premium of repurchase price offered to normal unit holders at maturity as per SIP brochure.
- CIP option for the SIP investors: SIP investors can choose either option of cash dividend or cumulative investment plan (CIP) or mix of both. If a SIP investor chooses CIP (i.e Dividend reinvestment process) instead of cash dividend, they will also enjoy CIP units at a discount of prevailing Sales price used for CIP conversion. After CIP conversion, they will get dividend on total number of unit in the next year.

Detailed of SIP Scheme. Scheme information will be provided in the Scheme Brochure in future.





1.9 Declarations

Declarations about the responsibility of the Sponsor

The sponsor, whose name appears in this Prospectus, accepts full responsibility for the authenticity and accuracy of the information contained in this Prospectus and other documents regarding UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund. To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Sponsor, who has taken all reasonable care to ensure that all the conditions and requirements concerning this public offer and all the information contained in this document, drawn up by virtue of the Trust Deed of the Fund by the entrusted Asset Management Company (AMC), have been met and there is no other information or documents, the omission of which may make any information or statements therein misleading.

The Sponsor also confirms that full and fair disclosures have been made in this Prospectus to enable the investors to make an informed decision for investment.

(Md. Abdul Hamid Miah)

Managing Director Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited

Declarations about the Responsibility of the Custodian

We, as Custodian of the UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND, accept the responsibility and confirm that:

- a) We will keep all the securities (both listed and unlisted) and Assets of the "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund" including Shariah complaint FDR receipts in safe and separate custody as per বিধি ৪১ of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and will provide highest security for the assets of the Fund;
- b) We shall act as custodian of the fund as mentioned above as per provisions of the custodian agreement executed with the asset management company and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed of the mentioned fund and other constitutive documents;
- c) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- d) We shall act to our best for the benefit and sole interests of the unit holders of the fund;

Sd/-

Md. Shakhawat Hossain

Assistant General Manager Custodian Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Declarations about the Responsibility of the Asset Manager

This Prospectus has been prepared by us based on the Trust Deed, the Investment Management agreement, the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and other related agreements and examination of other documents as relevant for adequate disclosure of the Funds objectives and investment strategies to the investors. We also confirm that,

- The prospectus is inconformity with the documents, materials and papers related to the public offer; i.
- ii. All the legal requirements of the public offer have been duly fulfilled; and
- The disclosures made are true, fair and adequate for investment decision.

Investors should be aware that the value of investments in the Fund could be volatile and such no guarantee can be made about the returns from the investments that the Fund will make. Like any other equity investment, only investors who are willing to accept a moderate degree of risk, should invest in the Fund. Investors are requested to pay careful attention to the risk factors as detailed in the Risk Factor section and to take proper cognizance of the risks associated with any investment in the Fund.

Sd/-

Sayed Hamza Alamgir

Managing Director

Universal Financial Solutions Limited





Declarations about the Responsibility of the Trustee

We, as Trustee of the UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND, accept the responsibility and confirm that we shall

- I. be the guardian of the Fund, held in trust, for the benefit of the Unit holders in accordance with the Rules and the Trust Deed:
- II. always act in the interest of the Unit holders;
- III. take all reasonable care to ensure that the Fund floated and managed by the Asset Management Company are in accordance with the Trust Deed and the Rules:
- IV. make sure that there is no contradiction between Prospectus and Trust Deed & সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১,
- V. make such disclosures by the Asset Management Company to the investors as are essential in order to keep them informed about any information, which may have any bearing on their investments;
- VI. and take such remedial steps as are necessary to rectify the situation where we have reason to believe that the conduct of business of the Fund is not in conformity with relevant Rules.

Sd/-

Md. Taleb Hossain

Assistant General Manager Trustee Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

1.10 Due Diligence Certificate

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY SPONSOR

চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

To

The Chairman

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Subject: UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND.

We, the sponsor of the above-mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

- 1. We, as the sponsor to the above mentioned fund, have examined the draft prospectus and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and
- 2. We warrant that we shall comply with the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, Trust Deed of the Fund and the rules, orders, guidelines, directives, notifications and circulars that may be issued by Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- (a) All information in the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission is authentic and accurate;
- (b) We as sponsor of the fund as mentioned above will act as per clauses of the trust deed executed with the trustee and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed and other constitutive documents;
- (c) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- (d) We shall act to our best for the benefit and interests of the unit holders of the fund.

For Sponsor

Sd/-

(Md. Abdul Hamid Miah)

Managing Director Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited





DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY TRUSTEE

চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

Honorable Chairman

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Securities Commission Bhaban,

Plot: E-B/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

- 1. We, while act as trustee to the above mentioned fund on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft prospectus and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and
- 2. We warrant that we shall comply with the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, Chittagong Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, Trust Deed of the Fund and the Rules, guidelines, circulars, orders and directions that may be issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- a) All information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission have been approved by us;
- b) We have also collected and examined all other documents relating to the fund;
- c) While examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ have been complied with;
- d) We shall act as trustee of the fund as mentioned above as per provisions of the trust deed executed with the sponsor and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed and other constitutive documents;
- e) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- f) We shall act to our best for the benefit and sole interests of the unit holders of the fund;

For Trustee

Sd/-

Md. Taleb Hossain
Assistant General Manager
Trustee Department
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY CUSTODIAN

চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

Honorable Chairman Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Securities Commission Bhaban,

Plot: E-B/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund.

We, the under-noted custodian to the above-mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

1. We, while act as custodian to the above mentioned fund on behalf of the investors, shall comply with the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Depository Act, 1999, Depository Regulation, 2000, Depository (User) Regulation, 2003, Trust Deed of the Fund and the Rules, guidelines, circulars, orders and directions that may be issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time in this respect.





WE CONFIRM THAT:

- a) We will keep all the securities (both listed and unlisted) and Assets of the "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund" including Shariah complaint FDR receipts in safe and separate custody as per বিধি ৪১ of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and will provide highest security for the assets of the Fund;
- b) We shall act as custodian of the fund as mentioned above as per provisions of the custodian agreement executed with the asset management company and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the trust deed of the mentioned fund and other constitutive documents;
- c) We shall also abide by the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফাভ) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the fund; and
- d) We shall act to our best for the benefit and sole interests of the unit holders of the fund;

For Custodian

Sd/-

Md. Shakhawat Hossain

Assistant General Manager Custodian Department Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY ASSET MANAGER

চতুর্থ তফসিল-(১) এর (জ) [বিধি ৪৩(৩) দ্রষ্টব্য]

Honorable Chairman Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Securities Commission Bhaban,

Plot: E-B/C, Agargaon, Sher-e-bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

Subject: UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund.

We, the under-noted Asset Manager to the above mentioned forthcoming mutual fund, state as follows:

- 1. We, while act as asset manager to the above mentioned mutual fund, declare and certify that the information provided in the prospectus, is complete and true in all respects;
- 2. We further certify that we shall inform the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission immediately of any change in the information of the fund; and
- 3. We warrant that we shall comply with the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফাড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules, 2015, Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulations, 2015, and the Rules, guidelines, circulars, orders and directions that may be issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time in this respect.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

- a) The draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission is in conformity with the documents, materials and papers relevant to the fund;
- b) All the legal requirements connected with the said fund have been duly complied with; and
- c) The disclosures made in the draft prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment in the proposed fund.

For the Asset Manager

Sd/-

Sayed Hamza Alamgir

Managing Director
Universal Financial Solutions Limited





CHAPTER 2: BACKGROUND

2.1 Preamble to Formation of UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND

Open-end unit fund is a collective investment scheme which can issue and redeem shares at any time. An investor will generally purchase shares in the fund directly from the fund itself rather than from the existing shareholders. By investing in an open-end unit fund, the investors gain access to a thoroughly researched and professionally managed capital market portfolio, thereby increasing their diversity and reducing the overall risk associated with the capital market investments. Such funds allow the small investor to reap the benefits of a large diversified and professionally managed portfolio.

The UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND will provide an investment alternative for the existing retail investors in the Bangladesh. It will also encourage new investors to join in and enjoy the returns of the capital market with minimal risks.

The parties to the fund are, Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited as Sponsor, Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) as the Asset Manager, Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) as the Trustee and the Custodian of the Fund.

2.2 The Capital Market of Bangladesh

Bangladesh Capital Market consists of the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) & the Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) which were incorporated in 1954 & 1995 respectively. The Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) supervises activities of the bourses and its members. The Capital Market of Bangladesh is still in the developing phase, in terms of quality of capital, quality & quantity of investable instruments, efficiency and regulatory strength.

After the Stock Market Crash of 2010, the Bangladesh capital market has witnessed a turbulent period for the next few years. The BSEC has taken a number of steps to restore investor confidence, including, but not limited to, the demutualization of the bourses, introducing faster and more reliable trading platform, unveiling of a more sophisticated surveillance system, encouraging more public issues to increase market depth.

UFS, in conjunction with Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, has taken an initiative by introducing the UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND for the benefit of investors from all walks of life. The idea is to help transform the capital market from a speculative hub to a savings hub.

2.3 Advantages of Investing in UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND

Following are the advantages the investors of UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND will enjoy:

- I. Diversification: Diversification is often thought of as the key to smart investing. Well-conceived portfolio diversification often results in achieving better results. Diversified portfolio, to be developed for the Fund, will help in lowering investment risk of the investors, who will be able to minimize or even eliminate their individual exposure to company specific risks.
- II. Professional Management: The Fund will be managed by qualified professionals, who take investment decisions based on their continuous research of the economy, the market and the companies. The professionals at Universal Financial Solutions Limited use a host of investment strategies while managing the investment keeping in mind the objective of the Fund.
- III. Less Emotional Stress: Investment management often results in emotional stress for the individual who manages the investment. Trying to balance between personal and professional life and at the same time managing investment might have its impact on a person, who is not a professional in the field of investment management and ultimately result in emotional stress. On the other hand asset managers are the one who specializes in investment management. Asset managers engage themselves in an organized and disciplined way of investment management based on relevant education, years of hands on experience and skills. Allowing the asset manager to take the responsibility of managing investment and dealing with it professionally can release investor from the emotional stress.
- IV. Trading at Close to NAV: Price of the Units of the Fund will not be determined by demand and supply function, rather by Net Asset Value (NAV).
- V. Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP): UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND offers the investors to choose either to receive cash dividend or to allow the Fund manager, to reinvest their dividend in the market in lieu the investor will get equal values of units of cash dividend. This flexibility allows investors to choose a plan according to their preference.
- VI. Transparent Operation & Extensive Disclosures: Formation, management and operation of UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND adheres to সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and are monitored by the BSEC and the Trustee. The Fund will disclose relevant information to the Trustee, BSEC and the public as prescribed in the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.





- VII. Benefits in Shariah Mode of Investing: The basis of Shariah based equity investing is derived by considering the established sources of Islamic Law in the following order:
 - 1. The Holy Qur'an,
 - 2. The Hadith the recorded statements and practices of Prophet Muhammad (PBUH),
 - 3. The general consensus of the Islamic Scholars and analogies from the Holy Qur'an and Hadith.

Muslims are prohibited from participating in interest-based transactions, gambling, creating or consuming products made from pork, supporting the creation of weapons of mass destruction, and more. Just this abbreviated list of prohibitions offers an idea of why Muslims can't put their money into conventional banks or purchase conventional investment instruments. However, their need for investment remains unmet. This fund will assist them to channelize their funds into Shariah Complaint Securities.

In addition to that, Islamic funds ensure that balance sheets of the companies chosen are in compliance with Shariah rules. When companies pass Shariah rules, they are usually found having strong balance sheet. These companies are better able to protect themselves during economic downturn. Ultimately, the Islamic funds perform better in long run. That is why greater demand for Islamic Funds have been seen during global financial crisis during 2007-08.

Islamic investments are based on business contracts that increase transparency and reduce speculation so that all contract partners know what to expect and what risks are involved. Investors can expect these companies are better governed in the fund.

Islam promotes awareness of and shared responsibility for the hardships experienced by the poor. Greater implementation of Islamic principles in the financial markets can result in investments that benefit people at all points on the wealth spectrum. The potential rewards of such movement regionally, nationally, and globally are substantial and may include less violence and greater stability.

2.4 Tax Advantage of investing in UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND:

- **2.4.1 Tax advantage on Income:** Income from a mutual fund or a unit fund up to tk. 25,000.00 (Twenty-Five Thousand) is exempted from tax under Income Tax Ordinance 1984.
- 2.4.2 Investment Tax credit: According to the current Income Tax Ordinance (ITO) 1984, section 44, amended in 2016, amount of allowable investment is actual investment or 25% of the total (taxable) income or BDT 15,000,000.00 whichever is less

Tax rebate rate is from 15% to 10% as per following schedule:

Total Income	Rate of Tax Rebate		
Up to BDT 10,00,000.00	15% of eligible amount.		
From BDT 10,00,001.00 to BDT 30,00,000.00	a) BDT 250,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 15%.		
From BD1 10,00,001.00 to BD1 30,00,000.00	b) Remaining of the eligible amount at 12%.		
	a) BDT 250,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 15%.		
Above BDT 30,00,000.00	b) Next BDT 5,00,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 12%.		
	c) Remaining of the eligible amount at 10%.		

Example: An individual earning total annual income BDT 5,000,000.00 in a year may have allowed investment for tax rebate BDT 1,250,000.00 (BDT 5,000,000.00 multiplied by 25% allowed).

As this amount BDT 1,250,000.00 is lower than BDT 15,000,000.00, the person's eligible amount for tax rebate is BDT 1,250,000.00.

The individual will have total tax rebate calculated as under:

a) 1st BDT 250,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 15%	= 37,500.00
b) Next BDT 5,00,000.00 of eligible amount at the rate of 12%.	= 60,000.00
c) Remaining of the eligible amount i.e. Next BDT 5,00,000.00 at 10%.	= 50,000.00
Total rebate	1,47,500.00

This investor can reduce tax liability by BDT 1,47,500.00 by investing in this fund.

This is a simple illustration. The amount can vary and will depend on individual circumstances. Also, please note that the tax rebates may change as per Government's decision in any year. Investors are advised to consult with tax advisor, if required.





CHAPTER 3: THE FUND

3.1 Formation of the Fund

The trust deed of the Fund was registered on 17 August, 2016 under the Trust Act, 1882 and Registration Act, 1908. The Fund was registered by the BSEC on 07 September, 2016 under the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফাভ) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.

3.2 Life of the Fund

The Fund will be an open-end mutual fund with a perpetual life. Institutional, local and foreign, and individual investors, resident and non-resident, are eligible to invest in this Fund. The initial target size of the Fund will be Tk 200,00,00,000.00 (Taka Two Hundred crore) only divided into 20,00,00,000 (Twenty crore) Units of Tk 10 (Taka ten) each. Size of the Fund will be increased from time to time by the Asset Manager subject to approval of the Trustee and with due intimation to the BSEC.

3.3 Face Value and Denomination

Face value of each Unit will be Tk.10 (Taka Ten) only. Initially, unit holders of the Fund shall be issued with a confirmation of unit allocation letter by the Asset Manager at the cost of the Fund in any denomination but not less than 500 (five hundred) units for individuals and 5,000 (five thousand) units for institutions.

3.4 Investment Objective

The objective of the UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund is to achieve superior risk adjusted return in forms of capital appreciation, dividend and to provide attractive dividend payments to the unit holders by investing the fund only in Shariah compliant instruments of capital market, money market etc.

3.5 Investment Policies

- i. The Fund shall invest subject to the বিধিমালা and only in those securities, deposits and investments approved by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and/or the Bangladesh Bank and/or the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) of Bangladesh or any other competent authority in this regard.
- ii. Not less than 60% of the total assets of the Scheme of the Fund shall be invested in capital market instruments out of which at least 50% shall be invested in listed securities.
- iii. Not more than 25% of the total asset of the Scheme of the Fund shall be invested in Shariah Advisory Board approved Term deposits.
- iv. Not more than 15% of the total asset of the Scheme of the Fund shall be invested in Pre-IPOs at one time.
- v. The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its total assets in any one particular company.
- vi. The Fund shall not invest in more than 15% of any company's paid up capital.
- vii. The Fund shall not invest more than 25% of its total assets in Shariah compliant shares, debentures or other securities of a single company or group.
- viii. The Fund shall not invest more than 25% of its total assets in Shariah compliant shares, debentures or other securities in any one industry.
- ix. The fund shall follow the investment objectives and investment restrictions as per the Rule. However, the AMC shall follow the Shariah guidance suggested by the Shariah Advisory Board for investment selections within the Rules;
- x. The Asset Management Company will make the investment decisions based on best judgment supported by documents and analysis wherever possible;
- xi. The Fund shall not buy its own unit;
- xii. The Fund shall not involve in option trading or short selling or carry forward transactions;
- xiii. The Fund shall not invest in or lend to another scheme under the same Asset Management Company. However, the inter Fund transactions can be made through stock exchanges;
- xiv. The Fund shall not acquire any asset out of the Trust property, which involves the assumption of any unlimited liability or shall result in encumbrance of the Trust property in any way;
- xv. The Fund or the Asset Management Company on behalf of the Fund shall not give or guarantee term loans for any purpose or take up any activity in contravention of the বিধিমালা.
- xvi. The Fund shall get the securities purchased or transferred in the name of the Mutual Fund;
- xvii. Only the Asset Management Company will make the investment decisions and place orders for securities to be purchased or sold by the Fund;
- xviii.The Asset Management Company will choose broker(s) for the purchase and sale of securities for the Fund's portfolio;
- xix. Settlement of transaction will take place as per the customs and practice of the stock exchanges in the country;
- xx. The Fund shall buy and sell securities on the basis of deliveries and shall, in all cases of purchases, take delivery of securities and in all cases of sale, deliver the securities on the respective settlement dates as per the custom and practice of the stock exchanges and shall in no case put itself in a position whereby it has to make short sale or carry forward transaction.





3.6 Investment Restrictions

- 3.6.1 The scheme has been designed for a specific objective i.e. to provide interest-free return to the investors by investing the Fund only in Shariah compliant investments. Necessary declaration about the objective of the Fund shall be disclosed in the prospectus.
- 3.6.2 The Fund shall invest both in listed and non-listed securities and other instruments as per Rules and also follow all the investment restrictions specified in the Rules/বিধিমালা. While investment in securities and other instruments the following criteria shall be observed as per Shariah guidance.

I. Primary Selection Companies

The basic business of the company should be in consistence with the Shariah Law. Although no universal consensus exists among contemporary Shariah scholars on the prohibition of companies, most Shariah Boards have advised against investment in companies involved in the activities of:

- » Conventional Banks, Insurance and Leasing Companies;
- » Alcohol:
- » Pork related products;
- » Tobacco:
- » Weapons and Defense;
- » Entertainment (Hotels, Casinos/Gambling, Cinema, Pornography, Music etc.).

II. Screening of Acceptability

After removing companies with unacceptable primary business activities, the Fund may invest in the remaining companies or industries if:

- » The total debt of the investee company is equal to or less than 33% of the trailing 12 months average market capitalization of the company.
- » The sum of cash or interest bearing securities of the investee companies is less than or equal to 33% of the trailing 12 months average market capitalization of the company.
- » The Accounts Receivable is less than or equal to 45% of the Total Assets of the company.
- **3.6.3** The Fund may also invest in other Shariah Compliant instruments as and when they are available for investment Specifically:
 - a. In Participation Term Certificates, Mudaraba Certificates, Musharika, Murabaha, Term Finance Certificates and all other asset backed securities;
 - b. In contracts, securities or instruments of companies, organizations and establishments issued on the principles of Bai' Mu'ajjal, Bai' Salam, Istisna'a, Mudaraba, Murabaha and Musharika;
 - c. In the form of Riba-free cash deposits with Islamic Banks or financial institutions with the object of maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet the day-to- day requirement and to take advantage of suitable investment opportunities as and when they arise;
 - d. In other instruments that may be allowed by the বিধিমালা and confirmed as Shariah Compliant by the Fund's Shariah Advisor from time to time:

3.7 Valuation Policy

- i. For listed securities, the average quoted market price on the stock exchanges on the date of valuation shall form the basis of any calculation of Net Asset Value of such securities in the portfolio of the Fund.
- ii. When the securities were not traded either at DSE or CSE on the particular valuing date, immediate previous average price, which one is nearer, but not longer than 30 days, to the valuing date will be taken into account;
- iii. When the securities were not traded either at DSE or CSE for a period for over 30 days, the Fund shall follow the method approved by the Commission for valuation of the non-traded investment and the Trustee shall periodically review the value of such investments;
- iv. The valuation of non-traded securities will be made with their reasonable value by the Asset Management Company and approved by the Trustee and commented upon by the Auditors in the Annual Report of the Mutual Fund but shall not be more than the intrinsic value of the securities;
- v. The valuation of non-listed securities will be made by the Asset Management Company with their reasonable value and approved by the Trustee and commented upon by the Auditors in the Annual Report of the Fund.
- vi. Once non-listed securities are valued, the valued amount will be considered for purpose of valuing the Fund's assets in any interval of time until the securities are further revalued by the Asset Management Company;





- vii. The valuation of investment made under Shariah complaint investments e.g. Mudaraba, Musharika, Murabaha etc. will be made by Asset Management Company with the approval of the Trustee and in consultation with the Shariah Advisor. The auditors will comments on the policy of valuation in the Audit Report;
- viii. The Asset Management Company and the Trustee will value the non-listed securities at least after every three months;
- ix. The income accrued on any instruments on the date of valuation shall be taken into account in any calculation of Net Asset Value of such securities in the portfolio of the Fund:
- x. In case of deferred expenses, accrued expenses for the period will be taken into account for determining total liabilities.

3.8 Net Asset Value (NAV) Calculation

The Fund will use the following formula to derive NAV per unit:

Total NAV = VA - LT

NAV per unit = Total NAV / No. of units outstanding

Va = Value of all securities in vault + Value of all securities placed in lien + Cash in hand and at bank + Value of all securities receivables + Receivables of proceeds of sale of investments + Dividend receivables net of tax + Interest/profit receivables deposits net of tax + Issue expenses net of amortization expense as on date + Printing, publication and stationery expenses amortized as on date

LT = Value of all securities payable + Payable against purchase of investments + Payable as brokerage and custodial charges + Payable as Trustee fees + All other payable related to printing, publication and stationery + Accrued deferred expenses with regard to management fee, annual fee, audit fee and safe keeping fee.

3.9 Limitation of Expenses

- i. All expenses should be clearly identified and appropriated to the Fund.
- ii. The Asset Management Company may charge fund for Investment Management and Advisory fees.
- iii. Asset Management Company may amortize the initial issue costs of the Fund over a period as provided for in the বিধিমালা; Provided that initial issue expenses/Initial Public Offering (IPO) costs shall not exceed 5% of the collected amount of the Fund raised under the Scheme.
- iv. In addition to the fees mentioned herein above the Asset Management Company may charge the Scheme of the Fund with the following recurring expenses, namely;
 - a. Marketing and selling expenses including commissions of the agents, if any;
 - b. Brokerage and Transaction costs;
 - c. Cost of registrar services for transfer of securities sold or redeemed;
 - d. Trusteeship fees;
 - e. Custodian fees;
 - f. Dematerialization fees and others;
 - g. Shariah Advisory fee;
 - h. Re-registration fees, if any.
 - i. Relevant expenditure for calling meeting by the trustee committee; and
 - j. Other expenses applicable to the Mutual Fund.
- v. The expenses referred to herein above and any other fees payable or reimbursable to the Asset Management Company or the Trustee shall be charged to the open-end Mutual Fund.

3.10 Price Fixation Policy, Sale & Repurchase Procedure

After completion of initial subscription, the Fund will be made open to the investors for regular buy-sale of Units. The date of re-opening shall be declared by the asset manager upon approval of the Trustee and with due intimation to the BSEC.

The asset manager shall calculate the Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit on the last working day of every week as per formula prescribed in the বিধিমালা and shall disclose sales price and repurchase/ surrender price per unit determined on the basis of NAV before commencement of business operation of the first working day of the following week to the Commission and to the investors through at least one national daily, the website of the asset management company and the authorized selling agents of the Fund. The difference between sales price and repurchase/ surrender price shall primarily be 3 (three) percent of the face value of the Unit which may be changed in future with a maximum limit of 5 (five) percent of the sale price of the Unit. The Asset Manager may reduce the difference with the approval of the trustee.





Sale and repurchase procedure is given below:

- i. The Units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and Surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- ii. Minimum purchase quantity for individual investors is 500 (five hundred) units and for institutional investors is 5,000 (five thousand) units.
- iii. Application for purchase of units should be accompanied by an account payee cheque/ pay order/ bank draft in favor of "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund" for the total value of Units.
- iv. After clearance / encashment of cheque/ draft/ pay order the applicant will be issued with one unit allocation confirmation against every purchase with a denomination of number of units he / she / the Institutional investor applies for. The units will also be delivered to the Unit holder's BO A/C.
- v. After receiving the surrender application form at AMC's office, the client will be paid in 3 (three) working days through account payee cheque or AMC will send the money via BEFTN upon client's request.
- vi. Partial surrender (fraction of total units held under a Unit Allocation Confirmation) is allowed without any additional cost subject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) units both of individuals and institutions. Upon partial surrender, the unit holder will be issued with a new unit allocation confirmation representing the balance of his unit holding.
- vii. All payments/ receipts in the connection with or arising out of transactions in the units hereby applied for shall be in Bangladeshi Taka.

3.11 Winding up Policy

3.11.1 Procedure of Winding Up

- i. If the total number of outstanding unit certificates held by the unit holders after repurchase at any point of time falls below 25% of the actual certificate issued, the Fund will be subject to wound up.
- ii. The Fund may be wound up on the happening of any event, which, in the opinion of the Trustee with approval from the Commission, requires the Scheme to be wound up.
- iii. The Scheme may also be wound up if the Commission so directs in the interest of the unit holders.
- iv. Where a Scheme is to be wound up in pursuance to the above, the Trustee and the Asset Management Company shall give simultaneously separate notice of the circumstances leading to the winding up of the Scheme to the Commission and if winding up is permitted by the Commission, shall publish in two national daily newspapers including a Bangla newspaper having circulation all over Bangladesh.

3.11.2 Manner of Winding Up

- i. The Trustee shall call a meeting within 30 days from the notice date of the unit holders of a Scheme to consider and pass necessary resolutions by three-fourth majority of the unit holders present and voting at the meeting for authorizing the Trustee to take steps for winding up of the Scheme. If it fails to have three-fourth majority mandate, the Commission shall have the power to supersede the mandate if situation demands such.
- ii. The Trustee shall dispose of the assets of the Scheme of the Fund in the best interest of the unit holders; Provided that the proceeds of sale made in pursuance of the বিধিমালা, shall in the first instance be utilized towards discharge of such liabilities as are properly due under the Scheme and after making appropriate provision for meeting the expenses connected with such winding up, the balance shall be paid to the unit holders in proportion to their respective interest in the assets of the Scheme as on the date when the decision for winding up was taken.
- iii. Within thirty days from the completion of the winding up, the Trustee shall forward to the Commission and the unit holders a report on the winding up containing particulars, such as circumstances leading to the winding up, the steps taken for disposal of assets of the Scheme before winding up, expenses of the Fund for winding up, net assets available for distribution to the unit holders and a certificate from the auditors of the Scheme of the Fund.

3.11.3 Effect of Winding Up

On and from the date of the notice of the winding up of the Fund, the Trustee or the Asset Management Company, as the case may be, shall

- i. Cease to carry on any business activities of the open-end fund;
- ii. Cease to create and cancel unit of the open-end fund;
- iii. Cease to issue and redeem units of the open-end fund.





3.12 Investment Management

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (AMC) shall conduct the day to day management of the fund's portfolio as the Asset Manager subject to the provisions laid down in the বিধিমালা and trust deed and or UFS Shariah Supervisory Guideline or any general directions given by the Trustee, Shariah Advisory Board and/or the Commission. Moreover, Asset Manager shall have discretionary authority over the Fund's portfolio about investment decisions. For investment decision an Investment Committee (IC) shall be formed comprising of the following –

- Managing Director
- Chief Investment Officer
- Head of Research & Development
- Chief Compliance Officer

Managing Director will be heading the IC. IC will take investment decisions within the framework of সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ and parameters set in the investment policies and approved by the board of Director of UFS. IC shall review the present and future economic condition from the research report and regular updates from the IC and will take investment decision. IC shall deliberate and resolve the following matters in connection with investment:

- Developing asset allocation strategy and performance guidelines
- Short, mid and long term investment policies of the fund and amend it time to time as necessary
- Develop and maintain investment guidelines and performance criteria for each investment along with entrustment of each asset class
- Determine the Fund's risk tolerance and investment horizon and communicate such to the working committee (WC) as risk management policies of the fund
- Evaluate investment performance
- Oversee the working committee
- Monitoring fund cash flow, liquidity and overall net asset value (NAV) of the fund
- Compare Portfolio composition with desired composition and entrust portfolio rebalancing if necessary
- Administrative decision including review of fund expenses and Accounting control

3.13 Dividend Policy

- i. The accounting year of the Fund shall be January 01 to December 31;
- ii. Being a "Growth Scheme" The Fund shall distribute minimum 50%, or as may be determined by the বিধিমালা from time to time, of the annual net income of the Fund as dividend at the end of each accounting period after making provision for bad and doubtful investments. The Fund shall create a dividend equalization reserve by appropriation from the income of the Scheme;
- iii. Before declaration of dividend the Asset Management Company shall make a provision in consultation with the Auditors if market value of investments goes below the acquisition cost and the method of calculation of this provision will be incorporated in the notes of accounts;
- iv. Surpluses arising simply from the valuation of investments shall not be available for dividend;
- v. Dividend warrants will be dispatched within 45 days from the declaration of such dividends.

CHAPTER 4: THE SHARIAH ADVISORY BOARD

4.1 The first Shariah Advisory Board of the Fund constituted with the following members (as on December, 2016):

1.	Mufti Sayeed Ahmad	Chairman
2.	Dr. Hafez Moulana Hasan Muhammad Moinuddin	Member
3.	Dr. A. S. M. Toriqul Islam	Member
4.	Dr. Mohammad Abdus Samad	Member
5.	Dr. Mohammad Manzur-E-Elahi	Member
6.	Managing Director, UFS	Member Secretary

However, any change in the Shariah Advisory Board is subject to compliance of the "Shariah Supervisory Guidance" and intimate it to the Commission.



Chairman: Mufti Sayeed Ahmed is the Chairman of UFS's Shariah Board. He currently holds the position of Chief Mufti, Al-Jamiatus Siddiqia Darul Ulum (Madrasaye Furfura Sharif), Markaje Isha-ate Islam, 2/2 Darus Salam, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216. He has worked in many Islamic Institutions of Bangladesh. Besides, He has written a few Islamic research papers on various topics.

Member: Dr. Hafez Moulana Hasan Muhammad Moinuddin is the member of Shariah Board of UFS. He is the Head of Dept. of Islamic Studies & Da'wah Darul Ihsan University, Sector# 6, Road# 3, Uttara, Dhaka-1230. He was awarded Doctor of Philosophy degree (Ph.D.) on the topic "Islamic Philosophy" from Ummul Qura University, Holy Makkah, K.S.A. on 1997. He has been involved in various activities as Islamic researcher, columnist in Jeddah, K.S.A. He was also an Ex-Chairman, Bangladesh Students Association, Ummul Qura University, Makkah from 1994-1997. He is a member of Shariah Council of Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited.

Member: Dr. A.S.M. Toriqul Islam is an Associate Professor, Da'wah & Islamic Studies Department, Islamic University, Kushtia-7003. He was awarded Doctor of Philosophy degree (Ph.D.) from University of Dhaka on 1997. He has a wide experience of working in Information Ministry, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia and different position in Bangladesh as well. He has more than twenty (20) research paper which were published in different newspaper in Bangladesh and abroad as well. He is a member of Shariah Council of Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited.

Member: Dr. Mohammad Abdus Samad was awarded Doctor of Philosophy degree (Ph.D.) on "Arabic Grammer & Morphology" on 2003 from Arabic Language College, Al- Imam Islamic University, K.S.A. He is currently involved in the Dept. of Da'wah & Islamic Studies, International Islamic University Chittagong. He has published more than six books in Saudi Arabia (translated from Arabic to Bengali). He was a Preacher of Islamic Call & Guidance, Ministry of Islamic Affairs, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia from 1992 to May, 2004.

Member: Dr.Mohammad Manzur-E-Elahi is the Assistant Professor, Dept. of Islamic Studies, National University of Bangladesh, Gazipur. He is one of the members, Shariah Board of UFS. He was awarded his Doctor of Philosophy degree (Ph.D.) on Islamic Shariah with specialization on Usulul Fiqh from University of Madinah. He was an International Coordinator of Allama Iqbal Sangsad from 1986 to 1990 & President of the Association of Bangladeshi Students at Islamic University of Madinah from 1994 to 1996. He has participated in discussion and talk shows on various Islamic topics at leading and well known TV channels in Bangladesh.

Member Secretary: Managing Director, UFS, Mr. Sayed Hamza Alamgir has graduated from Macalester College with a B.A in Economics, a core in Economics and a core in Mathematics. He had worked for RBC Capital Markets, Boston, USA, as a generalist assisting in the execution of numerous transactions in the technology and media space, executing deals worth approximately USD 1.6 Billion. Subsequently, he worked with the syndication team in Standard Chartered, Bangladesh, helping the team execute various deals in corporate finance sector.

4.2 Role and Responsibilities of Shariah Advisory Board:

"Shariah Advisory Board" means a body of Shariah experts who certifies the securities/assets as Shariah-compliant. A Shariah Advisory Board performs the following responsibilities:

- a) prepares guidelines and methodologies for selecting/screening of companies/ securities/ instruments to be acceptable as per Shariah principles;
- b) recommends companies/securities/instruments for investment, consistent with the guidelines and methodologies;
- c) certifies/approves the criteria of identifying prohibited incomes and recommending distribution of those prohibited income to any charitable organization;
- d) certifies at the end of each accounting year that all investments and incomes accounted for are Shariah compliant;
- e) any other responsibilities determined by the Commission or specified in the constitutive documents;
- **4.3** The decision given by the Shariah Advisor on the matter relating to Shariah Law shall be binding and acceptable to the Trustee, Asset Manager, the unit holders and other related parties.
- **4.4** The Trustee will determine the Shariah Advisory fee from time to time.





CHAPTER 5: INVESTMENT APPROACH AND RISK CONTROL

A top down and bottom up approach may adopt the following investment approaches and risk control measures, namely:-

- i. Investments will be pursued in selected sectors based on the analysis of business cycles, regulatory reforms, competitive advantage, etc.
- ii. Selective stock picking will be done from the selected sectors.
- iii. The Asset Management Company in selecting scripts will focus on the fundamentals of the business, the industry structure, the quality of management, sensitivity to economic factors, the financial strength of the company and key earnings drivers.
- iv. In addition, the Asset Management Company will study the macro-economic conditions, including the political, economic environment and factors affecting liquidity and interest rates.
- v. Since disciplined investing requires risk management, the Asset Management Company would incorporate adequate safeguards for controlling risks in the portfolio construction process.
- vi. Risk will also be reduced through adequate diversification of the portfolio. Diversification will be achieved by spreading the investments over a range of industries/sectors.

CHAPTER 6: FORMATION, MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

6.1 Sponsor of the Fund

Introduction

Islami bank Bangladesh Limited (IBBL) established in 1983, is the first Shariah based financial institution in Bangladesh which is also first of its kind in South East Asia. It is committed to conduct all banking and investment activities on the basis of interest-free profit-loss sharing system. In doing so, it has unveiled a new horizon and ushered in a new silver lining of hope towards materializing a long cherished dream of the people of Bangladesh for doing their banking transactions in line with what is prescribed by Islam. With the active co-operation and participation of Islamic Development Bank (IDB) and some other Islamic banks, financial institutions, government bodies and eminent personalities of the Middle East and the Gulf countries, Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited has by now earned the unique position of a leading private commercial bank in Bangladesh. At present IBBL is the largest private bank in the country.

Corporate Profile

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited is a Joint Venture Public Limited Company engaged in commercial banking business based on Islamic Shari'ah with 58.46% foreign shareholding and 41.54% local shareholding as on October 2016. IBBL have largest branch network among the private sector Banks in Bangladesh. IBBL has 312 branches including 58 AD Branches & 03 Offshore Banking Units as well as has 13,455 staffs. In addition to that, IBBL maintains its own around 500 ATM Booths, over 50 IDM (IBBL Deposit Machine) along with 6,000 shared ATM network across the country. IBBL mobilizes over 25% of the country remittance. It is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. Authorized Capital of the Bank is Tk. 20,000.00 Million and Paid-up Capital is Tk. 16,099.91 Million having over 47,000 shareholders as on 31st December 2015.

Recognition

IBBL is recognized as best Managed Bank in Bangladesh by Asian Banker, a Singapore based strategic banking intelligence provider in 2016. In addition, IBBL was awarded Gold medal as "Branding Bangladesh Award" by Center for Non- Resident Bangladeshi in 2014. IBBL has been selected as the only bank from Bangladesh in top 1000 banks in the world by a UK based century old finance magazine, 'The Banker' published the list in its 2012 session. The Global Finance a reputed USA-based Finance Magazine, adjudged IBBL as the best Islamic Financial Institution of Bangladesh for the years 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 & 2013.

6.2 Trustee of the Fund

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was established on 1 October 1976 under "The Investment Corporation of Bangladesh Ordinance, 1976" (No. XL of 1976). The establishment of ICB was a major step in a series of measures undertaken by the government to accelerate the pace of industrialization and to develop a well-organized and vibrant capital market, particularly the securities market in Bangladesh. ICB provides institutional support to meet the equity gap of the companies. In view of the national policy of accelerating the rate of savings and investment to foster self-reliant economy, ICB assumes an indispensable and pivotal role.





Objectives

- To encourage and broaden the base of investments
- To develop the capital market
- To mobilize savings and
- To provide for matters ancillary thereto

Operation

ICB is mainly an investment bank operating in Bangladesh, established to accelerate the pace of industrialization and to develop a sound securities market in Bangladesh. ICB is a leading investment banker, so far engaged in Issue Management, Underwriting, Portfolio Management, Merchant Banking, Fund Management, Brokerage, Trustee and Custodian service activities and are qualified and capable to act as the Trustee & Custodian of a mutual fund.

6.3 Custodian of the Fund

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), having its registered office at BDBL Bhaban, 8, Rajuk Avenue (Level 14-17), Dhaka, Bangladesh represented by its Managing Director Mr. Md. Iftikhar-uz-zaman hereinafter referred to as the Custodian, which expression shall, unless it be repugnant to the subject or context include its representatives, ICB is a leading investment banker so far engaged in Issue Management, Underwriting, Portfolio Management, Merchant Banking, Fund Management, Brokerage, Trustee and Custodian service activities and are qualified and capable to act as the Custodian of a mutual fund.

6.4 Asset Manager

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) will act as the Asset Manager of the Fund. UFS has received an asset management license in October, 2010 after fulfilling rigorous due diligence requirement by BSEC and was formed in March 2008 under the Companies Act 1994 with a view to making investments through proper qualitative and quantitative research and risk management.

Area of performance: Universal Financial Solutions team is focused on providing its clients with the best service and solutions to their finance needs. Commitment, integrity, innovation and service are the driving values shared by UFS with its Clients. The success of UFS is only defined by the success of its Clients in attaining the best financial solutions.

UFS Team: the UFS team consists of over 17 investment professionals and have-

- i. A group of young professionals who has gained unique insights into local capital market through capital market applications and in depth research on the market;
- ii. Senior Bangladeshi investment professionals who have experience in investment management in worlds' most developed capital markets;
- iii. Senior Bangladeshi professionals from the local banking and financial services industry with strong operational experience and an extensive contact base among the local business community.

6.4.1 Investment Management Process

UFS sees investment management as a process of building and continually adjusting portfolio to stay consistent with market situation and financial goals. These measures are integrated with big-picture asset allocation factors such as economic conditions, market fundamentals and appropriate investment selection. Based on that UFS has an integrated asset management approach:-

Selecting Shariah Universe of Stocks: Investment in securities and other instruments will be made by as per Shariah Law. Firstly Shariah based qualitative and quantitative screenings are performed. This list will be the approved by the Shariah Supervisory Board of the fund.

Preparing Prospective Stock List: UFS analyst team then analyzes and prepares prospective stock list from the above mentioned Shariah Universe of Stock. This step is usually done and approved through UFS's Investment Committee.

Top Down and Bottom Up Approach: Top Down Approach Analysis generally starts with analysis of macroeconomic trends, analysis on broad market indices, analysis of fund flow trend to formulate sector biases and sector allocations. Bottom Up Approach involves a combination of individual security analysis based on multiple parameters, including valuation, qualitative analysis to identify business trends, competitive outlook and corporate management. These analyses are supplemented by company visits and information exchange with management.

Portfolio Construction and Risk Management: UFS then construct an optimum portfolio with the goal of maximizing returns and minimizing risks. Risk Management step applies the pre-determined position limits to the portfolio, limiting sector exposure and individual stock exposure. Maintaining lower volatility is also an important concern; to this end, beta adjustment and other sophisticated risk analysis is used.

Execution of Trade: UFS uses a combination of quantitative strategies and market information to maximize its trade executions. To this end, UFS has selected a panel of brokers to execute its trades in an efficient and confidential manner.





6.4.2 The Brief Profiles of the Senior Management are as follows

Mr. Sayed Alamgir Farrouk Chowdhury

Chairman

Former Secretary, People's Republic of Bangladesh

Mr. Alamgir spent many years in various ministries of the Government of Bangladesh, and was the Secretary of the several ministries including Education, Health, Local Government as well as Commerce. He was also the Chairman of the House Building Finance Corporation, a governmental housing finance body to ensure equitable housing for all. He was also responsible for planning and supervising activities relating mainly to Tariff commission, EPB (exports), tea sector, the private sector, imports and was responsible for the overall functioning of the ministry and its related departments/organizations.

After retirement from the Government Service, Mr. Alamgir has consistently lent his expertise in various sectors including health and commerce. He has worked as an advisor with the Bangladesh Economic Enterprise, an economic and financial think tank that advises policy makers and civil society in Bangladesh.

Mr. Sayed Hamza Alamgir

Managing Director

Mr. Alamgir has graduated from Macalester College with a B.A in Economics, a core in Economics, and a core in Mathematics. He had worked for RBC Capital Markets, Boston, USA, as a generalist assisting in the execution of numerous transactions in the technology and media space, executing deals worth approximately USD 1.6 Billion. Subsequently, he worked with the syndication team in Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. Bangladesh, helping the team to execute various financial deals.

Mr. Anisul Haque

Head of Strategic Investment

He has completed both his MBA and BBA in Finance from the University of Dhaka. He has extensive, diversified and unique experience in both Structured Finance and Fund Management. He started his career as a Research Associate of Pharmaceuticals, Fuel & Power and IT industries of Bangladesh, in one of the Largest Asset Management Companies in the country, i.e. RACE Asset Management. He was also one of the key persons in launching the first ever in Bangladesh-Closed End Mutual Funds Sponsored by Private Commercial Banks. After that he moved to several top organizations in the financial industry of Bangladesh, i.e. IDCOL, UCB and IIDFC Ltd., to have an indepth experience in Structured Finance, Corporate Advisory and Infrastructure Finance. Mr. Haque was directly involved in arranging around BDT 7 billion and USD 120 million for various projects and corporates in Bangladesh. Also, he supported the fund management of BDT 1 billion through his research.

Mr. Kazi Ahsan Maruf, CFA

Chief Investment Officer

He has 8 years of experience in research and investment management. Prior to joining UFS, he worked as "Risk Manager" in Alliance Capital Asset Management Limited (ACAML) and "Portfolio Manager" in a joint venture NBFI (Non-Banking Financial Institution). He is a CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst, USA) Charter holder and completed BBA in Finance from Dhaka University.

Mr. Jackson Shaumen Biswas

Compliance Officer

Mr. Jackson Shaumen Biswas is one of the youngest but highly experienced employees in Universal Financial Solutions Ltd who had already worked in few of the most promising and largest companies in our financial sector, such as Summit Cosmopolitan Finance, and Race Asset Management. He had finished his MBA and BBA in Finance from Dhaka University.

6.5 Auditors

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants having office at 45, Parmount Heights (7th floor-D2), 65/2/1 Box Culvert Road, Purana Palton, Dhaka 1000, has been appointed the first Auditor of the Fund and the auditor shall be paid service fee of Tk. 20,000/- (Twenty Thousand Taka Only) only for the first year.

6.6 Fees and Expenses

The Fund will pay the fees of Asset Manager, the Trustee and the Custodian together with any other fees, commissions and expenses as may arise from time to time. The Fund will be at its own costs and expenses incurred / accrued in connection





with its formation, promotion, registration, public offering together with certain other costs and expenses incurred in its operation, including without limitation expenses of legal and consulting service, auditing, other professional fees and expenses, brokerage, share/debenture registration expenses and fees due to the BSEC. The Fund shall also bear all the other incidental expenses including printing, publication and stationery relating to its smooth and fair operation. Major expenses of the Fund are detailed as follows:

6.6.1 Issue and Formation Expenses

Initial issue and formation expenses are estimated not to be over 5 (five) percent of the collected amount of Tk. 200,00,00,000.00 (Taka Two Hundred crore) only. The issue and formation expenses will be amortized within 7 (seven) years on a straight-line method. The estimated expenses for the issue and formation of the Fund are presented below:

Estimated Issue and Formation Expenses

SL	Type of Expenses	Percentage of total target fund	Total Tk.	Sub Total/Details	Description
01.	Formation Fee Payable to AMC	1.00%	2,00,00,000	Set-fee	Formation fee to AMC on collected fund of approved fund size.
02.	Management Fee for Pre-scheme formation period	0.21%	42,60,000	On Scheme (Approximately)	Management fee of AMC for Pre-Scheme formation period as per BSEC directive (No SEC/CMRRCD/2009- 193/160) dated 28 May 2014.
03.	Legal & Compliance related Expenses (Application, Registration fees etc.)	0.53%	106,00,000		
				10,000	BSEC Application fees
				40,00,000	BSEC Registration fees (0.2% of Initial Fund Size)
				100,000	Trust Deed Registration related fee
				30,00,000	Trustee fee (0.15% of Fund Size)
				33,81,500	Legal advisory fee
0.4	D: I: C D II: I:	4.000/	0.00.00.000	1,08,500	CDBL fee
04.	Printing & Publication	1.00%	2,00,00,000		
				10,00,000	Designing & Publication of Abridged version of Prospectus
				90,00,000	Designing & Printing of Prospectus and Flyer
				25,00,000	Designing & Printing of Forms
				75,00,000	Designing & Printing of Fund and Scheme Brochures
05.	Road Show & Public Information Program	0.75%	1,50,00,000)	
				1,50,00,000	Countrywide program including roadshow will be organized in the major divisional areas.
06.	Other Expenses	0.4%	80,00,000		
	Total	3.89%	7,78,60,000)	

^{*} The above costs are made in best estimates, which may vary in actual. The Trustee shall approve the formation expenditure and they will inform BSEC within 15 days of such formation meeting.



6.6.1.1 Road Show & Public Information Program:

Countrywide program including roadshow will be organized in the major divisional areas. There are 319 branches of IBBL having thousands of high networth clients who like to invest in Shariah based financial products. Being an IBBL sponsored fund several road shows and public information exchange program with the support of IBBL will be conducted in the major branches.

6.6.2 Management Fee

As per the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এরচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১ the Fund shall pay a management fee to the Asset Management Company @2.50 percent per annum of the weekly average NAV up to Tk 5.00 crore and @2.00 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV up to 25.00 crore over Tk.5.00 crore and @1.50 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV up to Tk 50.00 crore over 25.00 crore and @1.00 percent per annum for additional amount of the weekly average NAV over Tk. 50.00 crore, accrued and payable quarterly.

6.6.3 Trustee Fee

The Trustee shall be paid an annual Trusteeship fee @ 0.15% on the Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund semiannually in advance basis during the life of the Fund.

6.6.4 Custodian Fee

The Fund shall pay the Custodian a safe keeping fee @ 0.15% of balance securities held by the Fund calculated on the basis of average month end value per annum. Any out of pocket expenses may be applicable to the Fund operation from time to time.

6.6.5 Fund Registration and Annual Fee

The Fund has paid Tk 40,00,000 (Taka forty lac) only to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as registration fee. In addition, the Fund will have to pay @ 0.10% of the Fund value or Tk 50,000 (Taka Fifty Thousand), whichever is higher, as annual fee in terms of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১.

6.6.6 Commission Payable to Selling Agent (s)

The Fund shall pay commission to the authorized selling agent(s) to be appointed by the Asset Manager at the rate of highest 1.00% (One Percent) and minimum 0.50% (fifty paisa) on the total face value of unit sales which may change in future with the approval of the trustee. The selling agent commission will be applicable only for sales of unit. It will be not applicable on surrender of units. If individuals are appointed as selling agents by AMC the commission payable to them will vary and fixed as per AMC's selling agent policy which will be approved by trustee. Please note, selling agent commission applicable for individuals will be not more than 1.00% (One Percent) on the total face value of unit sales.

6.6.7 Audit Fee

The audit fee will be Tk 20,000 (Taka Twenty Thousand only) for the first accounting year and the Trustee will fix fees for subsequent years.

6.6.8 Annual CDBL Fee

The annual CDBL fee will be Tk 1,00,000 (Taka One Lac Only). Annual CDS connection fee will be Tk 6,000 (Taka Six Thousands Only).

6.6.9 Amortization Expenditure

The initial issue expenses in respect of the Fund shall not exceed 5(Five) percent of the collected amount of the fund raised under the scheme and will be amortized within 7 (Seven) years on a straight-line method.

The total expense charged to the fund, except the amortization of initial issue expense and including transaction cost in the form of stock brokerage against buy and sale of securities forming a part of acquisition and disposal cost of such securities, transaction fees payable to the custodian against acquisition or disposal of securities, the annual registration fee payable to the Commission, Audit Fees, Cost for publication of reports and periodicals, Bank Charge, etc, shall not exceed 4(Four) percent of the weekly average net asset outstanding during any accounting year.

6.6.10 Brokerage Commission

Brokerage Commission rate will be 0.20(Point Two Zero) percent to highest 0.30 (Point three Zero) percent of the total amount to transaction.

6.6.11 Shariah Advisory Fee

The Shariah Advisory fee shall be determined by the Trustee from time to time.





CHAPTER 7: SIZE OF THE FUND AND RIGHTS OF UNIT HOLDERS

7.1 Size of Issue

The initial size of the Fund shall be Tk 200,00,00,000 (Taka Two Hundred crore) only divided into 20,00,00,000 (Twenty crore) Units of Tk 10 (Taka Ten) each which may be increased from time to time by the Asset Manager subject to approval of the Trustee with due intimation to the Commission till liquidation of the Fund. The initial distribution of the Fund's Unit holding shall be as follows:

Subscriber	Number of Units	Face Value (Taka/Unit)	Amount (BDT)	Status
Islami Bank Bangladesh Itd.	2,00,00,000	10	20,00,00,000	Subscribed
General Investors	18,00,00,000	10	180,00,00,000	Yet to be Subscribed
Total	20,00,00,000	10	200,00,00,000	

7.2 Sponsor's Subscription

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, the sponsor, has already subscribed Tk 20,00,00,000 (Taka Twenty crore) only worth of Units equivalent to 2,00,00,000 (Two Crore) Units of Tk 10 (ten) each at par on 17 August, 2016 the effective date.

7.3 Rights of the Unit holders

7.3.1 Voting Rights

All the Unit holders shall have usual voting rights. Voting right can be exercised in person or by proxy in a meeting held in connection with any proposal to amend the characteristics of the Fund or any other agenda of meeting called by the Trustee in the circumstances mentioned in the Trust Deed or the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্চ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১. In case of show of hands, every Unit holder present in person or/and by proxy shall have only one vote and on a poll, every Unit holder present in person and/or by a proxy shall have one vote for every Unit of which he holds.

7.3.2 Transfer of Units

Units of the Fund are transferable by way of inheritance/gift and/or by specific operation of law.

7.3.3 Periodic Information

All the Unit holders of the Fund shall have the right to receive the annual report and audited accounts of the Fund. Moreover, the Unit holders shall be informed of the NAV of the Fund on weekly basis through newspaper, the website of the Asset Manager, the Selling Agent(s) to be appointed by the Asset Manager from time to time and any other means as the Asset Manager may deem fit.

7.3.4 Accounts and Information

The Fund's financial year will be closed on 31 December every year. Annual report or major head of income and expenditure account and balance sheet in line with schedule VI of the সিকিউরিটিজ ও এক্সচেঞ্জ কমিশন (মিউচুয়াল ফান্ড) বিধিমালা, ২০০১. will be published within 45 days from the closure of each accounting year. Furthermore, the NAV of the Fund, NAV per Unit, any suspension or alteration of the calculation of NAV of the Fund will be published by the asset manager as per বিধিমালা.

7.3.5 Beneficial Interest

The Unit holders shall preserve only the beneficial interest in the trust properties on pro rata basis of their ownership of the respective Schemes.





CHAPTER 8: UNIT SUBSCRIPTION

8.1 Terms and Conditions of Unit Subscription

- i. The Units of **UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund**, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and Surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- ii. Application must be made by an individual (both resident and non-resident), a corporation or company (both local and foreign), a trust or a society (registered in or outside Bangladesh) and not by minor or person of unsound mind.
- iii. Joint application by two persons is acceptable. In such cases, registration and issuance of Confirmation of Unit Allocation will be in favor of principal applicant while dividend and other benefits, if any, will be addressed to bank account of principal applicant mentioned in the application form/bank account mentioned in BO account. In case of the death of any of the joint holders, only the survivor shall be recognized as having any title to the Units. On death of both the joint holders, the title to the units will bestow upon the nominee mentioned in the application form.
- iv. Minimum purchase amount for individual investors is 500 (Five hundred) Units and for institutional investors is 5,000 (Five thousand) Units.
- v. Application for purchase of Units should be accompanied by an account payee cheque/pay order/bank draft in favor of "UFS-IBBL SHARIAH UNIT FUND" for the total value of the Units.
- vi. After clearance/encashment of cheque/draft/pay order, the applicant will be issued with a Confirmation of Unit Allocation against every purchase of Units he/she/the institutional investor applies for. The units will also be delivered to the unit holder's BO A/C in demat form.
- vii. Partial surrender is allowed without any additional cost subject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) Units both for individuals and institutions. Upon partial surrender, the Unit holder(s) will be issued with a new Confirmation of Unit Allocation representing the balance of his/her/their Unit holding.
- viii. The Units may be transferred by way of inheritance/gift and/or by specific operation of the law. In case of transfer, the Fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by the Asset Manager from time to time except in the case of transfer by way of inheritance.
- ix. Dividend may be delivered in cash or by way of Units under Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP) as the applicant gives option in the application form.
- x. All payments/receipts in connection with or arising out of transactions of the Units applied for shall be in Bangladeshi taka.

CHAPTER 9: SALES AGENTS

9.1 Name of Selling Agents

The following organizations have shown interest and have been appointed to act as the selling agents of the fund by the fund manager:

		,	
SI No.	Name of the Selling Agents	Type of Business	
1	NRBC Bank Securities Limited	Brokerage House	
2	Phoenix Securities Limited	Brokerage House	1
3	IDLC Securities Limited	Brokerage House	1

The asset manager in future may appoint other organizations as its agent or cancel any of the agents named above subject to approval of the Trustee and with due intimation to the BSEC. In addition to that individuals will also be eligible to work as selling agent to be appointed by AMC.

9.2 Selling Agents' "Details"

NRBC Bank Securities Ltd.	1.	DSE TREC Holder Number-082 Address: 114, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh PABX-+88 02 9573422-30, Fax:+ 88-02-9573421
Phoenix	1.	Head Office Phoenix Bhaban (1st floor), 12 Dilkusha, Dhaka-1000 Phone: +88 02 9577649
Securities Limited	2.	Modhumita Branch, Modhumita Building, (4th Floor), 158-160, Motijheel, C/A, Dhaka-1000 Phone: +88 02 7123582, 02 9515642
	3.	Uttara Branch Syed Grand Centre (5th floor), R#28, Sec#7, Mymensingh Road, Uttara Model Town Phone: +88 02 8913026, 02 8913027





	4.	New Market Branch Balaka Cinema Hall (1st Floor), New Market, 3, Mirpur Road Dhaka – 1205 Phone: +88 02 9611161
Phoenix Securities	5.	Imamgonj Branch Al-Falah Market, 144, Mitford Road, Lalbagh, Imamgonj, Dhaka Phone: +88 02 7343391, 02 7343392
Limited	6.	Chittagong Branch C & F Tower (2nd floor), 1222, Sk. Mujib Road, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong Phone: +88 031 2516111, 031 2516112
	7.	Sylhet Branch Sylhet City Centre (6th floor), Zindabazar, Sylhet-3100 Phone: 0821 717868, 0821 717831
	1.	Head Office DR Tower (4th Floor) Bir Protik Gazi Golam Dastagir Road Purana Paltan, Dhaka 1000 Telephone: +880 (2) 957 1842 (Auto Hunting). Facsimile: +880 (2) 716 1544.
	2.	Gulshan Branch South Avenue Tower (5th Floor), House No. 50, Unit: 502, Road No:3,7 Gulshan. Dhaka 1212. Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Facsimile: +880 (2) 989 6142.
	3.	DOHS Mohakhali Branch House No. 109, Park Road, Block A, New DOHS, Mohakhali, Dhaka 1206 Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Facsimile: +880 (2) 871 4510.
	4.	Uttara Branch Monsur Complex (4th Floor), Plot # 59/A, Road # 7, Sector # 4, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka 1230. Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. E-mail: idlcsluttara@idlc.com
IDLC Securities Limited	5.	Dhanmondi Branch Municipal Holding No. 405/C (3rd & 4th floor), Road# 27 (old), Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1209. Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Fax: +88-02-9102622. Email: idlcsldhn@idlc.com
Lillited	6.	Narayangonj Branch Sattar Tower (Ground floor), Municipal Holding No. 50, S.M. Maleh Road, Tanbazar, P.S - Narayanganj. Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Facsimile: +88-02-7632896. Email: idlcslng@idlc.com
	7.	Gazipur Branch Rahmat Tower (2nd floor), Holding No: 1034, Mouza: Outpara, District: Gazipur. Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Fax: +88-02-9263539. Email: idlcslgazipur@idlc.com
	8.	Chittagong Branch Ayub Trade Centre (6th Floor), 1269/B Sk. Mujib Road, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong 4100 Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Facsimile: +880 (31) 251 4059. E-mail: idlcslctg@idlc.com
	9.	Khatoongonj Branch M.H No. 3/A, Ramjoy Mohajan Lane, Khatungonj, P.S. Kotwali, Chittagong 4100 Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Facsimile: +88-031-2866494. Email: idlcslkg@idlc.com
	10.	Sylhet Branch Casablanca (2nd Floor), 982 Dargah Gate, Sylhet 3100 Telephone: 16409, +88 0960994352. Facsimile: +880 (821) 728 244. E-mail: idlcslsylhet@idlc.com

9.3 Bankers

The following organization "Social Islami Bank Ltd." has been appointed to act as the Bankers' of the fund by the fund manager:

		DHAKA DIVISION	
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail	
1.	Angaria Bazar Branch	Head: Mr. Muhammad Sahazada Parvez, Designation: SEO Address: Angaria Bazar, Main Road P.OAngaria, P.SPalong, Shariatpur Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.80901, 80902. Email: angariabazar@sibl-bd.com	
2.	Ashulia Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Awolad Hossain, Designation: AVP Plot no-82,99, Mouza-Baipail, Bashundhara, Block-B, Bogabari Bazar, Ashulia, Dhaka Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.80801,80802. Email: ashulia@sibl-bd.com	
3.	Babu Bazar Branch	Head: Mr. Kamaluddin Ferdousi, Designation: Vice President Address: 31, Nawab Yousuf Road, Naya Bazar, Dhaka. Phone: (02)57395118, 57395119, IP:09612001122 Ext.70901, Email: babuba@sibl-bd.com	
4.	Banani Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Lutfur Rahman Bhuiyan, Designation: Vice President Address: 48 Kamal Attaturk Avenue, (Ground & 1st Floor,)Banani, Dhaka-1213. Phone: (02)9820995, 9820996, IP:09612001122 Ext.72701,72702, Cell:01712-952819 Email: banani@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHBAN	





	Durigiaucon Emitteu	
5.	Banasree Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Shofiullah Jewel, Designation: AVP Address: Plot No-2, Road-13, Block-L, South Bonosree, Khilgaon, Dhaka. Phone: (02)7811611,7811612. IP:09612001122 Ext.77201. Email: bonosree@sibl-bd.com
6.	Bangabandhu Samadhi Branch	Head: Sarder Torikul Islam, Designation: Executive Officer Bishah Plaza Holding No-159, Ward # 7 Bangabandhu Samadhi Sarak Tungipara, Gopalgonj Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext. 81201, 81202. Email: bangabandhu@sibl-bd.com
7.	Bangshal Branch	Head: Mr. Abu Noman Md. Abdul Bashet, Designation: SVP, Address: Bangshal Road, P.O & P.S- Bangshal Holding No-45, Ward No-68 Dhaka Sadar, Dhaka, Phone: (02)7317175,7317396, IP:09612001122 Ext. 77101, 77102, Email: bangshal@sibl-bd.com
8.	Bashundhara Branch	Head: Mr. Wahidul Islam Chowdhury, Designation: SAVP Address: House # 16, Block-A, Bashundhara Avenue. Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka-1229. Phone: (02) 8402501,8402502, IP: 09612001122 Ext. 77701. Email: bashun@sibl-bd.com
9.	Begum Rokeya Sarani Branch	Head: Ms. Shamima Nargis, Designation: SVP Bangladesh Lions Foundation Bhaban, 3/C, West Agargaon, Begum Rokeya Sarani, Dhaka. Phone: (02)8115789,8141671, IP: 09612001122 Ext. 71301, Email: brokeya@sibl-bd.com
10.	Bhulta SME/Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Masum Iqbal, Designation: AVP Address: Mir Market, Salam Mansion(1st floor) P.O- Bhulta, P.S- Rupgonj, Zilla- Narayangonj. Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.75601,75602. Email: bhulta@sibl-bd.com
11.	Demra Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Ashraful Hassan, Designation: AVP Address: Haji Hossain Plaza Staff Quarter P.O & P.SDemra Dhaka. Email: demra@sibl-bd.com Phone: (02)7502915, 7502916 IP:09612001122 Ext.78101
12.	Dhamrai SME/Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Abdulla-Al-Mamun, Designation: Senior Executive Officer A-6 Gaap Nagar(1st Floor & 2nd Floor) Dhamrai Bazar, Dhamrai, Dhaka. Phone: (06222) 71908,71909,IP:09612001122 Ext. 76101. Email: dhamrai@sibl-bd.com
13.	Dhanmondi Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Abdus Salam, Designation: VP House # 84, (Old-176), Road # 7/A (Old-14) Satmasjid Road, Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka. Phone: (02)9120088, IP:09612001122 Ext.72101, 72102. Email: dhanmon@sibl-bd.com
14.	Donia Rosulpur Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Matiur Rahman, Designation: SAVP Address: 308 Dania, (Kamal Khan Tower), East Rasulpur, Jatrabari, Dhaka-1236 Phone: 02-7541659, 7541650, IP: 09612001122 Ext: 73201,73202. Email: rasulpur@sibl-bd.com
15.	Fatullah Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, Designation: SAVP Address: Fatullah Bazar, Fatullah, Narayangonj. Phone: (02) 7602144. IP:09612001122 Ext. 7, 2501, 72502, Fax: 02-7672144, Email: fatullah@sibl-bd.com
16.	Foreign Exchange Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin, Designation: SEVP Address: 141-143, Motijheel C/A, BIWTA Bhaban, Dhaka 1000. Phone: (02)9571254, 9571100, IP: 09612001122 Ext.71801, 71802 Email: fexch@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHFEX. Fax: (02)9571100
17.	Galimpur SME/Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Gazi Md. Nazmul Alam, Designation: AVP Address: Khan Super Market (2nd floor) Galimpur Bazar, NobabGonj, Dhaka. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.75901, 75902. Email: galimpur@sibl-bd.com
18.	Garib-E-Newaz Avenue Branch	Head: Mr. Nizam Uddin Ahmed, Designation: SAVP 50, Garib-E-Neawaz Avenue Road (Rosewood Areebah) Sector-13, Uttara, Dhaka Phone: (02)8955884,8955886, IP:09612001122 Ext.78601, Email: garibenewaz@sibl-bd.com
19.	Gausia Branch	Head: Mr. Noman Kabir, Designation: SAVP Address: Yeakub Market, 2-B Elephant Road, New Market, Dhaka-1205 Phone: IP :09612001122 Ext.79801, 79802. Email: gausia@sibl-bd.com
20.	Gopaldi Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Rezaur Rahman, Designation: VP Address: Gopaldi Bazar, P.S- Araihazar, District-Narayangonj Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.73601,73602. Email: gopaldi@sibl-bd.com
21.	Gulshan Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, Address: 80, Gulshan Avenue, Level-3, Gulshan, Dhaka-1212 Phone: (02)9849137,58813793, IP:09612001122 Ext.70801,70802 Email: gulshan@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHGUL
22.	Hasnabad Branch	Head: Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman Bhuiyan, Designation: SAVP Hasnabad Super Market Suvadda, South Keranigonj, PO: Dhaka Jute Mill. 1311. Phone: (02)7761723,IP:09612001122 Ext.72001. Email: hasnabad@sibl-bd.com



	0	
23.	Islampur Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Shakhawat Hossain Khan, Designation: Vice President Address: Lions Tower(2nd floor) 108, Islampur Road, Dhaka. Phone: (02) 57392332, 57393208, IP:09612001122 Ext.75401,75402. Fax: 57393208
24.	Jamalpur Branch	Head: Md. Jafor Sadik, Designation: FAVP A.K TAWER, Holding No:-285, Medical Road(Tomaltola Road), Ward No-04,Jamalpur Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.81401,81402. Email: jamalpur@sibl-bd.com
25.	Jaydeppur Cowrasta Branch	Head: A.T.M Shakhawat Hossain, Designation: SAVP Rafeza Bhaban Holding: 23/3, Block-C, Ward No-17, Joydebpur Road, P.O-Joydebpur, District: Gazipur. Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.82301. Email: joydebpur@sibl-bd.com
26.	Kakrail Branch	Head: Mr. Mojumder Burhan Azim, Address: 89/3, Kakrail, Isha Khan Shopping Complex, PS-Ramna Dhaka-1000. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.80301,80302. Email: kakrail@sibl-bd.com
27.	Kawran Bazar Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Mesbahul Alam, Designation: SVP Address: 37, Kawran Bazar Khansons Centre Dhaka Phone: (02) 8180206, 8180207,IP:09612001122 Ext.78701. Email: kawran@sibl-bd.com
28.	Keranigonj Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammod Rafiqul Islam, Designation: FAVP Address: East Aganogor Mosjid market, Shuvadda Thana- Keranigonj, Dhaka. Phone: (02)7763253, 7763765, IP:09612001122 Ext.74401. Email: kerani@sibl-bd.com
29.	Kishoreganj Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Ohidul Islam, Designation: FAVP 661-Mohammadi Mansion, Shahabuddin Mosjid Road, Boro Bazar, Kishoregonj. Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.80701, 80702. Email: kishoreganj@sibl-bd.com
30.	Koyrabazar Branch	Head: Mr. Harunur Roshid Siddique, Designation: FAVP Haji Market(1st floor), Koyrabazar P.OPatadaha, P.SMadargonj Jamalpur Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.80601, 80602. Email: koyrabazar@sibl-bd.com
31.	Madhabdi SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammed Ziaul Karim, Designation: SVP Madhabdi Plaza, P.O & Porosoba- Madhabdi, P.O-1604, Upazilla - Narsingdi. Phone: (02)9446883, 9446882, IP: 09612001122 Ext.74501,74502 Email: madabdi@sibl-bd.com Fax: 9446884
32.	Maona Branch	Head: Mr Mesbahuddin Sarker, Designation: Assistant Vice President Address: Razzak Plaza(1st Floor), P.O-Tangra, P.S-Sreepur, Gazipur Phone: IP 09612001122 Ext: 80101, 80102, Email: mawna@sibl-bd.com
33.	Mirpur Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Aminur Rahman, Designation: VP Plot No-33, Rabeya Complex, Block-Kha, Main Road, Mirpur, Dhaka. Phone: (02)9029720,9013584, IP:09612001122 Ext.72601. Fax: (02)9013584 Email: mirpur@sibl-bd.com
34.	Mohakhali Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Murshed Alam, Designation: AVP Address: 16 (sixteen) storied building, 99, Mohakhali C/A, Gulshan Dhaka. Phone: (02)9888943, IP:09612001122 Ext.77001, 77002, Email: mohakhali@sibl-bd.com
35.	Mohammadpur Branc	Head: Mr. Ali Noor, Designation: SAVP h20/15 Tajmohal Road, Block-C,Word: 29, Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207. Phone: (02)8142572,9132398 IP:09612001122 Ext.73101. Email: kaderia@sibl-bd.com
36.	Mouchak Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Aminul Haque, Designation: AVP Advanced Melinda (1st Floor) 72, Malibagh, Mouchak More, Dhaka-1217 Phone: (02)9341679, 9341854, IP:09612001122 Ext. 79102. Email: mouchak@sibl-bd.com
37.	Moulvi Bazar Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Wali Ullah, Designation: SVP Address: 77/7, Wahid Center (1st Floor), Moulvi Bazar, Dhaka. Phone: (02)7316225,7315323,7312911, IP: 09612001122 Ext.71001,71002 Email: moulvidhk@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHMVR. Fax: 7312911
38.	Mymensingh Branch	Head: Md. Sadekul Islam, Designation: Vice President Ali Plaza Muktijodda Sarani Road 64, Choto Bazar, Kotwali (Sadar), Mymensingh Phone: (091)66197, 66198, IP:09612001122 Ext.79601, 79602. Email: mymens@sibl-bd.com
39.	Narayangonj Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Nurul Alam, Designation: Vice President 3 No. S. M. Maleh Road, Rupsi Height, Tanbazar, P.O.: Narayangonj, Narayangonj. Phone: (02)7641621-3, IPPBX:09612001122 Ext 76601, 76602. Email: narayan@sibl-bd.com





40.	Nawabpur Road Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam, Designation: SVP Address: 82, Nawabpur Road (1st Floor) Nawabpur Road, Dhaka. Phone: (02)9576948, 9576950 IP: 09612001122 Ext.72201. Email: nawab@sibl-bd.com
41.	Netrokona Branch	Head: ABM Abdul Hadi Farazi, Designation: FAVP Aleya Plaza, Holding#0245-02 College Road, Ward#02 Netrokona. Phone: 09612001122 Ext. 81501, 81502. Email: netrokona@sibl-bd.com
42.	New Eskaton Branch	Head: Muhammad Mahmudul Hassan, Designation: SAVP Address: 27, New Eskaton Road P.S & P.O- Ramna Dhaka-1000. Phone: (02)9359620, IP:09612001122 Ext.75501. Fax: 8311591, Email: eskaton@sibl-bd.com
43.	Panchdona Branch	Head: Mr. Rayhan Al Islam, Designation: First Assistant Vice President Isfar Tower (1st Floor) P.O- Panchdona, P.S- Narsingdi Sadar, Narsingdi Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.79701, 79702. Email: panchdo@sibl-bd.com
44.	Panthapath Branch	Head: Mr. A.B.M. Abdullahil Baqui, Address: Level-2, Block-A,Bashundhara City 13/Ka/1, Panthapath, Dhaka. Phone: (02)9136819,9135229, IP:09612001122 Ext. 71501,71502 Email: pantha@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHPPB. Fax: 02-9135229
45.	Principal Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Nazmus Saadat, Designation: EVP, Address: 15, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000. Phone: (02)9550195,9559241,9572303 IP:09612001122 Ext.70201, 70202 Email: principal@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHPRN. Fax: 9562002
46.	Rampura Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Mazbaur Rahman, Designation: SAVP Modina Tower, 464/1, West Rampura DIT Road, Khilgoan, Rampura, Dhaka. Phone: (02)7281320, 7281879, IP:09612001122, Ext.74101,74102. Email: rampura@sibl-bd.com
47.	Satarkul Road Branch	Head: Mr. A.S.M. Zia Haider, Designation: SAVP Address: 287,North Badda, (Alir Moar) Satarkul Road, Badda Union Dhaka. Phone: (02)9858072,9858073, IP:09612001122 Ext. 78402. Email: satarkul@sibl-bd.com
48.	Savar Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Nazrul Islam, Designation: SAVP Yousuf Tower (2nd Floor), 35 Tatti, Dilkusha Bagh, Savar Bus Stand, Savar, Dhaka. Phone: (02)7743707, 7745585, IP:09612001122 Ext. 73001. Email: savar@sibl-bd.com
49.	Sonargaon Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Moyazzem Hossain, FAVP Address: Haji Jalal Tower (1st floor), Mogra Para, Sonargaon, Narayangonj. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.71701,71702. Email: sonarga@sibl-bd.com
50.	Tongi Branch	Head: Mr. Mirza Qudrat-E-Khuda Beg, Designation: SAVP Address: 8/B Anarkoli Road Tongi Bazar, Qazi Market Gazipur. Phone: (02) 9817710, 9817711, IP: 09612001122 Ext: 77402. Email: tongi@sibl-bd.com
51.	Uttara Branch	Head: Mr. A.K.M. Rabiul Islam, Designation: SVP Address: Latif Emporium, 27 Uttara C/A Road # 7, Sector-3 Uttara, Dhaka. Phone: (02)8959731, 8959732. IP: 09612001122 Ext 72401. Email: uttara@sibl-bd.com
52.	Vatara branch	Head: K.M.Barkatul Haque Sarker, Designation: Assistant Vice President Address: 10/1,Madani Avenue, Natun Bazar, PS-Vatara,Dhaka-1212 Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.81101,81102. Email: vatara@sibl-bd.com

		CHITTAGONG DIVISION
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail
53.	Agrabad Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Forkanullah, Designation: SEVP Agrabad Branch World trade Centre (2nd Floor) 102/103 Agrabad C/A Chittagong. Phone: 031-728342, 713947, 714041, 714504, IP 09612001122 Ext.70401,70402 Email: agrabad@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHAGB. Fax: 031-710084
54.	Akhaura Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Tazul Islam, Designation: FAVP Sarker Plaza, Sorok Bazar Road Holding#3, Ward#4, Akhaura, Brahmanbaria Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.78901, 78902. Email: akhaura@sibl-bd.com
55.	Alanker More Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Nazrul Islam Designation: VP, PC Road, House#68(A) Chittagong City Corporation, Custom Academy, Pahartoly Chittagong. Phone: (031)2773380,2773379. IP: 09612001122 Ext. 77602. Email: alankar@sibl-bd.com
56.	Aturar Depo Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Mahfuz Amin, Designation: Vice President H S Tower Holding#1006, Hathazari Road, Panchlaish Chittagong Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext 79201, 79202. Email: aturar@sibl-bd.com





Azadi Bazar Branch	Head: Mr. Syed Ershad Hossain, Designation: AVP Address: Jamia Complex(1st Floor) Dharmapur, Azadi Bazar, Fatickchari Chittagong Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.80401,80402. Email: azadibazar@sibl-bd.com
Bariarhat SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Borhan Uddin, Designation: SAVP Al-Amin Shopping Complex, Jamalpur, Baryarhat Porosoba, Zorargong, Chittagong Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.75101,75102. Email: baryar@sibl-bd.com
Bibirhat SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Abu Tayeb, Designation: First Asstt.Vice President Fatikchari Collage Market P.O-Fatikchari, P.S- Fatikchari, Upazilla- Fatikchari, Chittagong. Phone: (03022)56321. IP:09612001122 Ext.76001,76002., Email: bibirhat@sibl-bd.com
Burichong Branch	Head: Mr.Khandaker Mustafizur Rahman, Designation: FAVP Address: Mirpur Road, PO+PS: Burichong District: Comilla Phone: IP 09612001122 Ext. 82001, 82002. Email: burichong@sibl-bd.com
Chandpur Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman, Designation: SAVP Faisal Shopping Complex(1st & 2nd floor) Bishnudi, Chandpur Bus Stand, Chandpur. Phone: (0841)67932, IP:09612001122 Ext.73701,73702. Email: chandpur@sibl-bd.com
Chawk Bazar Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Abul Monsur, Designation: AVP 174/A, Chatteshawri Road Mannan Tower, Gulzar Moor, ChawkBazar, Katoali, Chittagong. Phone: (031)2867367, 2867368, 2867369, IP:09612001122 Ext.76301, 76302 Email: chawkb@sibl-bd.com
Chowmuhoni Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Humayun Kabir, Designation: AVP Hossain Market, 264-271 Karimpur Road Chowmuhani Powrosova, Begumgonj, Noakhali. Phone: (0321)56122, 53622, IP:09612001122 Ext.72901. Email: chowmu@sibl-bd.com
College Road Branch	Head: Mr.Ismail Mahamud, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Address: Haque Plaza, College Road, Debidwar New Market , P.O & P.S- Debidwar, Comilla. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.79401,79402. Email: debidwar@sibl-bd.com
Comilla Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Mohi Uddin, Designation: AVP Address: 95/96 Chawk Bazar (2nd Floor) PO- Chawk Bazar, P.S- Kotowali, Comilla. Phone: 081-61363, 081-61364, 09612001122 Ext.73501, 73502, Cell: 01743-903158
Cox's Bazar Branch	Head: Mohammad MohiUddin, Designation: SAVP Address: Evan Plaza (in front of Cox's Bazar Pourashava) Thana Road, Cox's Bazar. Phone: (0341)51822, 51968, IP:09612001122 Ext. 73901. Email: coxsba@sibl-bd.com
Dewanhat Branch	Head: Mr. Nurun Nabi Patwary, Designation: SAVP 700/B DT Road(1st floor), Dewanhat P.O Dewanhat P.SDouble Mooring Chittagong. Phone: (031)2515260,2515261, IP:09612001122 Ext.78001. Email: dewanhat@sibl-bd.com
Elliotgonj Branch	Head: Mr.Md.Mosharraf Hossain Bhuiyan, Designation: FAVP Address: Elliotgonj Bazar, P.O-Elliotgonj, P.S-Dawudkhandi Dist-Comilla. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.72801, 72802. Email: elliot@sibl-bd.com
Feni Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Mosharraf Hossain, Designation: AVP Address: Grand Huq Tower Ltd. Huq Villa, Mizan Road P.SKotwali, DistFeni. Phone: (0331) 74104, IP: 09612001122 Ext. 76901, 76902. Fax: 0331-74117. Email: feni@sibl-bd.com
GEC Moor Branch	Head: Mr. Muhammed Zubair Sadik, Designation: SVP Address: 1692, Golden Plaza, CDA Avenue(1st floor) East Nasirabad, GEC Moor, Chittagong. Phone: (031)2555891, IP:09612001122 Ext.74201. Email: gec@sibl-bd.com. Fax: 2555893
Hajigonj Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Abdul Quader, Designation: AVP Chittagong Mansion Building, Holding No.0821, Chandpur- Comilla Highway, Ward-6, Chandpur, Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext. 75701, 75702. Email: hajigonj@sibl-bd.com
Halishahar Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Salim Ullah, Designation: SAVP VIP Plaza, Plot # 5/4, Road # 2, Block-G Halishahar Housing Estate Halishahar, Chittagong. Phone: (031)717201,2525702,815702, IP:09612001122 Ext.71901,71902 Email: halisha@sibl-bd.com Fax: 031-2519284
	Krishi Branch Bibirhat SME/ Krishi Branch Burichong Branch Chandpur Branch Chawk Bazar Branch Chowmuhoni Branch College Road Branch Comilla Branch Cox's Bazar Branch Dewanhat Branch Elliotgonj Branch Feni Branch GEC Moor Branch Hajigonj Branch





73.	Hathazari SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Mosharraf Hossain, Designation: AVP Hazi M. Siddik Market, Block-B (2nd Floor) Hathazari Bus Stand, Hathazari, Chittagong Phone: (031)2601914, 2601915 IP: 09612001122 Ext.75001. Email: hathaz@sibl-bd.com
74.	Homna Branch	Head: Mr.Md.Tariqul Islam, Designation: FAVP, Address: Popy Tower, Homna Bazar, Homna, Comilla. Phone: (08025) 54640, 54641 IP: 09612001122 Ext. 77802. Email: homna@sibl-bd.com
75.	Jubilee Road Branch	Head: Mr. Muhammad Abdul Karim, Designation: VP Address: Haque Tower(1st Floor) 610/11, Jubilee Road, Chittagong. Phone: Phone: (031) 628288, 627155, 840897, IP: 09612001122 Ext. 72301, 72302 Email: jubilee@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHJUB. Fax: 031-628288
76.	Kachua SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr.Md.Amzad Hossain, Designation: FAVP Address: Talukder Super Market Holding No-111, Ward No-08 Kachua, Chandpur. Phone: (08425) 56275, IP:09612001122 Ext. 74601, 74602. Email: kachua@sibl-bd.com
77.	Kankirhat Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Bahar Uddin, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Address: R.S. Tower(1st & 2nd Floor), Vill&P.O-Matyn, P.S-Senbag, Noakhali Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.80201, 80202. Email: kankirhat@sibl-bd.com
78.	Khatungonj Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Khurshed Alam, Address: 96, Khatungonj, Chittagong. Phone: (031)636358, 624682, 624683, IP: 09612001122 Ext.71401,71402 Email: khatun@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHKTJ. Fax: 031-639014
79.	Laksam Road Branch	Head: Mr.Md. Ataur Rahman, Designation: Assistant Vice President Biswa Road, P.O-Ahmed Nagar P.SSadar(South), Laksam Road, Paduar Bazar, Comilla. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext: 80501,80502. Email: laksamroad@sibl-bd.com
80.	Laxmipur Branch	Head: Mr. Muhammed Abdus Sahid, Designation: Assistant Vice President R K Plaza(1st Floor), Chawkbazar Holding#1366 Old Municiplity Road, Laxmipur. Phone: (038)162489, IP:09612001122 Ext.80001, 80002. Email: laxmipur@sibl-bd.com
81.	Lohagara Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammed Farman, Designation: Assistant Vice President Ice Park (1st Floor) (Near Lohagara Central Mosjid) P.O & P.S- Lohagara, Chittagong. Phone: (03034)56518, IP: 09612001122 Ext: 73302. Email: lohagara@sibl-bd.com
82.	Maijdee Branch	Head: Mohammad Moshiur Rahman, Designation: FAVP Bismillah Tower, Holding No-428/B Main Road, Maijdee Bazar, P.S- Sudharam, Noakhali. Phone: (0321)71814,71815,IP: 09612001122 Ext. 79501,79502., Email: maijdee@sibl-bd.com
83.	Nanupur Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Nurul Abser, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Address: Nanupur Bazar, P.O-Nanupur P.S- Fatikchari, Dist- Chittagong Phone: (044)37151939,37151949 IP 09612001122 Ext.74001. Email: nanupur@sibl-bd.com
84.	Patherhat Branch	Head: Mr. Mahmudul Hoque Siddique, Designation: AVP Address: Patherhat, Noapara, Raozan, Chittagong. Phone: (031)2572315, 2572316, IP:09612001122 Ext.73801. Email: pother@sibl-bd.com
85.	Poddar Bazar Branch	Head: Mr.Md.Maksudur Rahman, Designation: First Assistant Vice President Address: Poddar Bazar, 7 No Bashikpur Union, Laxmipur Sadar, Laxmipur Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext. 81901, 81902. Email: poddarbazar@sibl-bd.com
86.	Roazarhat Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Mahmudul Alam, Designation: SAVP A. Farida Shopping Complex Kaptai Road, Roazarhat P.O & P.S-Rangunia Chittagong. Phone: (030) 2556244, 2556245, IPPBX: 09612001122 Ext 78501, 78502. Email: roazar@sibl-bd.com
87.	Shah Mohsen Aulia Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Kamrul Hasan, Designation: SEO (Manager c.c.) Address: Hajee Imam Shopping Center Battali, Anowara, Chittagong Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext 77901, 77902. Email: shahmo@sibl-bd.com
88.	Zamiderhat Branch	Head: Mr Md. Shah Alam Bouhya, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Haque Mansion, Vil# Latifpur, Word# 3, 13 No Rasulpur Union, Begumgonj, Noakhali Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext. 81701, 81702. Email: zamidarhat@sibl-bd.com





		RAJSHAHI DIVISION
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail
89.	Bogra Branch	Head: Mr. Md.Abdul Mannan Sarder, Designation: SAVP Address: Bhandary Monjil 776, Rangpur Raod, Borogola, Bogra. Phone: (051)65833,63943,61458 IP:09612001122 Ext.71101,71102 Email: bogra@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHBOG. Fax: 051-63943
90.	Chandaikona Branch	Head: Mr. Ismail Hossain, Designation: AVP, Address: Pabna Bazar, Raigonj Sirajgonj. Phone: (07526)56122, IP: 09612001122 Ext.71602. Email: chandai@sibl-bd.com
91.	Dupchachia Branch	Head: Mr.Shah Noor Alam, Designation: FAVP Jobeda Shopping Centre(2nd floor) C.O. Office Bus Stand Dupchachia, Naogon, Bogra Road. Phone: (05024)51250, 51251, IP:09612001122 Ext. 76202. Email: dupcha@sibl-bd.com
92.	Naogaon Branch	Head: Mr. Md.Abdul Quddus, Designation: SEO Address: Mufuza Plaza, Naogaon Pourashava (Sonali Bank Road), Vill- Qazipara, Naogaon Phone: (0741)81112, 81113, IP:09612001122 Ext: 76702. Email: naogaon@sibl-bd.com
93.	Pabna Branch	Head: Mr. A.M. Belaluzzaman, Designation: VP Address: Abdul Hamid Road, P.O & P.S- Pabna Holding No-0118-000, Ward No-02 Pabna. Phone: (0731)51980,52080, IP:09612001122 Ext.77501, 77502. Email: pabna@sibl-bd.com
94.	Rajshahi Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Motiar Rahman, Designation: AVP A H Tower Holding No-328-331. Alokarmore, Station Road, Thana-Boalia, Rajshahi Phone: (0721)812317, 812452, IP: 09612001122 Ext.70701,70702 Email: rajshahi@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHRAJ. Fax: 0721-812317
95.	Shahjadpur SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. A.N.M Zahangir Kabir, Designation: FAVP Address: Alhaj Razzak Plaza(1st floor), Monirampur Bazar, Shahjadpur Zilla-Sirajgonj Phone: (07527) 64049, IP:09612001122 Ext. 75801,75802. Email: shahjad@sibl-bd.com
96.	Sirajgonj Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Hasanul Hasan, Designation: SAVP Address: Zaman Complex S.S. Road, P.code-6700, Sirajgonj. Phone: (0751)63203,64360,63203, IP: 09612001122 Ext.71201,71202, Email: sirajgonj@sibl-bd.com

		SYLHET DIVISION
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail
97.	Beanibazar Branch	Head: Syed Mohiuddin, Designation: Executive Officer Address: Azir Market(1st floor), Main Road, South Bianibazar, Sylhet Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.81801. Cell: 01759402433. Email: beanibazar@sibl-bd.com
98.	Fenchugonj Branch	Head: Mr. Mohammad Ashraful Huda, Designation: FAVP Akul Shah Shopping City General Osmani Sharak (Thana road), Fenchugonj Sylhet Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.78301,78302. Email: fenchu@sibl-bd.com
99.	Moulvibazar Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Kamrul Hassan, Designation: SEO Address: 183 Shamsher Nagar Road Chowmohana, Moulvibazar Phone: (0861)63906, IP:09612001122 Ext.78201, 78202. Email: moulvisyl@sibl-bd.com
100.	South Surma Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Kobirul Islam, Designation: Executive Officer Chandipool Baipass Road, Sylhet Sadar, South Surma, Sylhet. Phone: 0821-2833432 IP: 09612001122 Ext 73401. Email: ssurma@sibl-bd.com
101.	Sylhet Branch	Head: Mr. Abu Rushd Iftekharul Haque (Designation: SVP), Address: 781, Karima Mansion, Dargah Gate Sylhet-3100., Phone: (0821)711282, 710485, IP:09612001122 Ext.70601,70602 Email: sylhet@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHSYL. Fax: 0821-711282



		KHULNA BRANCH
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail
102.	Bagerhat Branch	Head: Mr. Arifuzzaman, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Social Islami Bank Ltd. 13, Khan Jahan Ali Road Bagerhat Pourashava Bagerhat. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.78801,78802. Email: bagerhat@sibl-bd.com
103.	Chougacha Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Sanwar Hossain, Designation: FAVP Address: Chougacha Bus stand (Dhoni Plaza), P.O & P.S Chougacha, Jessore Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.79301,79302. Email: chouga@sibl-bd.com
104.	Dumuria Branch	Head: Mr.Motaleb Hossen, Designation: Assistant Vice President Address: Zakaria Super Market Dumuria Bazar, Dumuria,Khulna Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext.81301, 81302. Email: dumuria@sibl-bd.com
105.	Fakirhat SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Md. Soharab Uddin, Designation: FAVP Mohammad Ali Market Kathal Tolar More, Fakirhat, Bagerhat. Phone: (04655)56150, IP: 09612001122 Ext.74901, 74902. Email: fakirhat@sibl-bd.com
106.	Jessore Branch	Head: Mr. Abdul Wadud Shaikh, Designation: Senior Assistant Vice President Address: 36, Rail Road(Chowrasta) P.OJessore, P.S Kotowali DistJessore. Phone: (0421)64404,IP:09612001122 Ext.76401,76402. Email: jessore@sibl-bd.com
107.	Khulna Branch	Head: Mr. Md.Mosle Uddin, Designation: SVP, 22, Sir Iqbal Road, G.M. Baksh Tower, (Ground, 1st & 2nd floor), Khulna. Phone: (041)722133,730533 IP: 09612001122 Ext.70501, 70501 Email: khulna@sibl-bd.com, SWIFT:SOIVBDDHKHU. Fax: 730533
108.	Kushtia Branch	Head: Mr. Shobur Khan, Designation: First Assistant Vice President Address: Holding# 297/1, N.S. Road, P.O & P.S- Kushtia Sadar, Kushtia Phone: IPPBX: 09612001122 Ext: 81001, 81002. Email: kushtia@sibl-bd.com
109.	Monirampur SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Shah Alam, Designation: First Assistant Vice President Main Road, Monirampur Bazar House#2145, Ward No-03 Monirampur, Zilla- Jessore. Phone: 0422778400, IP:09612001122 Ext.74701,74701., Email: moniram@sibl-bd.com
110.	Navaran Branch	Head: Nurul Imam Khan, Designation: FAVP Afzal Super Market Navaran Rail Bazar, PO- Zadabpur PS - Sharsha, Dist - Jessore Phone: 09612001122 Ext.: 81601, 81602. Email: navaran@sibl-bd.com
111.	Noapara Branch	Head: Mr. Rezaul Islam Khan, Designation: SAVP Address: Noorbag Moor, P.O- Noapara, P.SAbhoynagar, DistJessore. Phone: (04222)72300, IP:09612001122 Ext.74801,74802., Email: noapara@sibl-bd.com
112.	Paikgacha Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Zohorul Islam, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Address: Main Road, Paik Gacha Khulna. Phone: 04027-56678, IP:09612001122 Ext.74301, 74302. Email: paikga@sibl-bd.com
113.	Patkelghata Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Abu Bakar Siddique, Designation: FAVP Address: Patkelghata Bazar Ward No-05 P.O & P.S Patkelghata Satkhira. Phone: IP:09612001122 Ext. 79001, 79002. Email: patkel@sibl-bd.com
114.	Satkhira Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Azizul Haque, Designation: SEO London Plaza (1st floor) Boro Bazar Road P.S. & P.O- Satkhira Dist Satkhira. Phone: 0471-65078, 0471-65444, IP: 09612001122 Ext 76501, 76502 Email: satkhira@sibl-bd.com. Fax: 0471-65444





		BARISHAL DIVISION						
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail						
		Head: Mr. Mohammad Jasim Uddin, Designation: SAVP						
115.	Barisal Branch	Katpatty Road, Kotwali Model Thana Holding No-1, Ward#9 Barisal Sadar, Barisal						
		Phone: (0431)61659, 2177480, IP:09612001122 Ext. 77301, 77302. Email: barisal@sibl-bd.com						
	Charfassion Branch	Head: Mr.Md Zamal Hossan, Designation: First Assistant Vice President						
116.		952, DC Road, Word No -05, Sharif Para, Charfassion, Bhola						
		Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.82101,82102. Email: charfashion@sibl-bd.com						
	Safa Bandar Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Reaz Uddin, Designation: Executive Officer						
117.		M A Sayed Bhaban Safa Bandar Bus Stand, Ward#02, Safa Bazar Union, Mothbaria, Pirojpur						
		Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.82201,82202. Email: safabondar@sibl-bd.com						

		RANGPUR DIVISION							
SI.	Branch Name	Contact Detail							
118.	Dinajpur Branch	Head: Mr. M.A.Hamid, Designation: Senior Executive Officer Lilir Moor, Holding No-1191/1150 Mouza-Pranonathpur, Ward # 3, Dinajpur. Phone: (0531)63692, 61588, IP:09612001122 Ext.75301,75302. Email: dinajpur@sibl-bd.com							
119.	Gobindagonj SME/ Krishi Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Abdus Salam, Designation: AVP Goleza Super Market, Holding No-318, Ward No-6, Gobindagonj, Zilla- Gaibandha Phone: (05423)75396. IP:09612001122 Ext. 75201, 75202. Email: gobind@sibl-bd.com							
120.	Rangpur Branch	Head: Mr.Md.Nadimul Isla, Designation: FAVP 286,Shah Bari Tower, Station Road, House#286, Ward No-9, P.S- Kotwali, Rangpur. Phone: (0521)55183, IP:09612001122 Ext.76801, 76802. Email: rangpur@sibl-bd.com							
121.	Saidpur Branch	Head: Mr. Md. Shah Nawaz Siddique, Designation: AVP Address: Holding no-0007, Ataf Tower Sahid Dr.Zikrul Haque Road, Saidpur Phone: IP: 09612001122 Ext.79901,79902. Email: sayedpur@sibl-bd.com							

Forms

Specimen copies of the following forms are given in the following pages:

- i. Application Form to Purchase Units, Individual
- ii. Application Form to Purchase Units, Institution
- iii. Surrender / Repurchase Form
- iv. Transfer Form





Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)
APPLICATION FORM TO PURCHASE UNITS-INDIVIDUAL

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

To,

The Managing Director

Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

For Office Use only
Registration No.:
Sale No.:

Registered Office: Level-8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, Phone: +88 02 9587880, +88 02 7122152, Fax: +88 02 9513934

Corporate Office: House # 87/A, Road # 26, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Phone: +88 02 9855269, 9855706.
(Please fill up the Form in Block Letters)
I/ we would like to purchase units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund at a price of TKper unit, prevailing on the sale date
I/we enclose a Cheque / P.O./D.D. No Bank
TK
Principal Applicant Mr. Mrs. Ms.
Name Name
Father/ Husband: Mother:
Occupation: Registration No. (for existing units holder only):
Address: Tel:
Nationality: No. of units held (if any):National ID /Passport No. (if any):
Date of Birth:DD/_MM_/_YY Email: ETIN
Bank:
BO A/C NO. Dividend Option Cash CIF
Joint Applicant (if any) Mr. Mrs. Ms.
Name Name
Father/ Husband:Mother:
Occupation: Registration No. (for existing units holder only):
Address: Tel:
Nationality:No. of units held (if any):National ID /Passport No. (if any):
Date of Birth:DD/_MM/_YY Email:
BO A/C NO. DP ID
Nominee (if any) Mr. Mrs. Ms.
Name Name
Father/ Husband:Mother:
Occupation: Registration No. (for existing units holder only):
Address:
Nationality:No. of units held (if any):National ID /Passport No. (if any):
Date of Birth:DD/_MM/_YY Email:
BO A/C NO. DP ID
Document Enclosed:
NID/Passport (Applicant & Nominee) E-TIN Certificate (Applicant)
Passport Size Photograph (Applicant 2 copies & Nominee 1 copy) Photocopy of a Blank Cheque Leaf
Applicant's Signature :
Applicant 3 dignature.
Principal Applicant Joint Applicant (if any) Nominee (if any)
Date of Application:DD / MM / YY ACKNOW! EDGEMENT
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Certified that this selling agent / bank has received a Cheque/ P.O./ D.D. NoBank
Branch for an amount of Tk (in words
Only from Mr./Mrs. /Ms
UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund .
Selling Agent's Seal and Date Sale No: Authorized Signature
(Name & Designation)





Signature(s) and Photograph

Principal Applicant Joint Applicant

Nominee's Photograph Attested by Principal Applicant

TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1. The Units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- 2. Application may be made by an individual (both resident and non-resident), a corporation or company (both local and foreign), a trust or a society (registered in or outside of Bangladesh) and not by minor or person of unsound mind.
- 3. Joint application is acceptable by two persons. Registration and Unit allocation will be in favor of principal applicant while dividend and others benefits, if any, will be addressed to the bank account of principal applicant mentioned in the application form. In case of the death of any of the joint holders, only the survivor shall be recognized as having any title of the Units. On death of both the joint holders, the Units will bestow upon the nominee.
- 4. Minimum purchase amount of the individual investor is 500 (five hundred) Units and for institutional investor is 5,000 (five thousand) Units.
- Application for purchase of Units should be accompanied by a crossed cheque/ pay order / bank draft in favor of "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund"
- 6. After clearance / encashment of cheque / draft / pay order, the applicant will be allocated Units of the Fund against every purchase with a denomination of number of units he/she applies for. The units will also be delivered to the unit holder's BO A/C in demat form.
- 7. Partial surrender is allowed subject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) Units both for individuals and institutions. Upon partial surrender, the Unit holder will be issued with a new Confirmation of Unit Allocation representing the balance of Unit Holding.
- 8. The Units may be transferred by way of inheritance/ gift / and / or by specific operation of the law. In case of transfer the fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by the asset manager from time to time except in the case of transfer by way of inheritance.
- 9. Unit holders may split their Unit Certificates subject of minimum denomination of 500 (five hundred) units. In case of split, the fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by UFS from time to time.
- 10. Dividend may be delivered in cash or by way of Units under Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP) as the application mentioned in the application form.
- 11. All payments in connection with or arising out of transactions in the Units hereby applied for shall be in BDT.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date: DD / MM / Y)	<u>/</u>			
Registration No:	Sale No:			
No. of Units:	Certificate No:			
Issuing Officer's Sign, Se	eal & Stamp			
			Mentioned above and also that I/we agree to abide ime by Universal Financial Solutions Limited.	by th
		Applicant's Signat	ture:	
_	Principal Applicant		Joint Applicant (If any)	
	т ппстраг друпсант		зопте друпсант (п ану)	

e





Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

APPLICATION FORM TO PURCHASE UNITS-INSTITUTIONAL

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

To,
The Managing Director
Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS

For Office Use only Registration No.: ______ Sale No.:_____

Registered Office: Level-8, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, Phone: +88 02 9587880, +88 02 7122152, Fax: +88 02 9513934 Corporate Office: House #87/A, Road #26, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Phone: +88 02 9855269, 9855706. (Please fill up the Form in Block Letters) I/ we would like to purchase ______units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund at a price of TK. _____per unit, prevailing on the sale date __ I/we enclose a Cheque / P.O./D.D. No._____ Bank _ ___ Branch __ _ for an amount of _ (in words_ _) with this application. Name of Institution: Type of Institution: Local Company Foreign Company Society Trust Other Registration No: _ _ ETIN No.: _ Address: _ Tel No.: _ Fax No.: Email: BO A/C No. Units Hold (if any): DP ID Bank:_ Branch:_ Bank A/C No. Dividend Option Cash CIP Name of CEO / MD :_ Details of Authorized Person(s), if any: SI. Designation Signature Mode of Corporation: Jointly by ___ Singly by _ Document Enclosed: Memorandum and Article of Association Extract of Board Resolution Power of Attorney in Favor of Authorized Person(s) **FTIN** Certificate Trust Deed Certificate of Incorporation Applicant's Signature: Seal & Signature of the Authorized Person Date of Application: ___DD / MM / YY Date of Application: ____DD / MM / YY ____ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Certified that this selling agent / bank has received a Cheque/ P.O./ D.D. No._ _____for an amount of Tk._____(in words __ Branch

Selling Agent's Seal and Date

UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund .

Only from _

Sale No:

Authorized Signature (Name & Designation)

__ being the application money for __

Units of





Signature(s) and Photograph

CEO/MD

Date: DD / MM / YY

1st Authorized Person

2nd Authorized Person

TERMS & CONDITIONS

- 1. The Units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund, hereinafter referred to as the Fund, may be bought and Surrendered through Universal Financial Solutions Limited and authorized selling agents appointed by UFS from time to time.
- 2. Application may be made by an individual (both residence and non-resident), a corporation or company (both local and foreign), a trust or a society (registered in or outside of Bangladesh) and not by minor or unsound mind.
- 3. Minimum purchase amount of the individual investor is 500 (five hundred) Units and for institutional investor is 5,000 (five thousand) Units.
- Application for purchase of Units should be accompanied by a crossed cheque/ pay order / bank draft in favor of 4. "UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund".
- 5. After clearance / encashment of cheque / draft / pay order, the applicant will be allocated Units of the Fund against every purchase with a denomination of number of units the institutional investor applies for. The units will also be delivered to the unit holder's B/O A/C in demat form.
- Partial surrender is allowed subject to minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five hundred) Units both for individuals and 6. institutions. Upon partial surrender, the Unit holder will be issued with a new Confirmation of Unit Allocation representing the balance of Unit Holding.
- 7. The Units may be transferred by way of inheritance/ gift / and / or by specific operation of the law. In case of transfer the fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by the asset manager from time to time except in the case of transfer by
- 8. Unit holders may split their Unit Certificates subject of minimum denomination of 500 (Five Hundred) units. In case of split, the fund will charge a nominal fee as decided by UFS from time to time.
- 9. Dividend may be delivered in cash or by way of Units under Cumulative Investment Plan (CIP) as the application mentioned in the application form.
- 10. All payments / receipts in connection with or arising out of transactions in the Units hereby applied for shall be in Bangladeshi Taka.
- 11. Application by Charitable Organization / Provident Fund / Trust must be accompanied by the relevant documents as mentioned in the application form and the power of Attorney in favor of the person(s) signing the application should be

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

	Sale No:	
No. of Units:	Certificate No:	
Issuing Officer's Sign, S	eal & Stamp	
1		
		Unit Allocation Mentioned above and also that I/we agree to abide by the from time to time by Universal Financial Solutions Limited.
Applicant's Signatu	re:	
		Date of Application:DD / MM / YY
Seal & Signature of the	Authorized Person	
		·





Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS)

REPURCHASE/SURRENDER FORM

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

To,				Date.	
The Managin	g Director ancial Solutions Limited (UFS)			For Office Use only Surrender No:	
Registered O	ffice: Level-8, 65/2/1, Box Culver ffice: House # 87/A, Road # 20				, Fax: +88 02 9513934
		(Please fill up the For	m in BLOCK LETTERS	5)	
Registration N	o:				
I/ we			 address (if chang	ued)	
				older(s) ofUni	
	e, would like to surrender				Units)
	ase price of TK per unit		set Manager on DD	<u>/ MM / YY</u>	
My/ our surrer	nder request is summarized belo	w:			
				Units to be Surrendered	
SI.No.	Confirmation of Unit allocation No.	Number of Units Held	No. of Units	Repurchase Price Tk./Unit	Total Surrender Value
					†
			 		+
<u>Witness</u> 1. Signatur	ve.			Signa	ture of Unit Holder(s
Name :	C.				
Father's/	/Husband's Name:				
Address	:				
2. Signatur	re:				
Name :	a				
Father's/ Address	'Husband's Name:				
Address					
		For Offi	ce Use Only		
Date: DD	/ MM / YY				
Checked a	nd Verified by Name:				
Signature:					



Date: DD /MM/ YY



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Regis	stration No									
1			Surrendered Quantity							
2	Confirmation of Unit Allocation No	Quantity	Surrendered Quantity							
 Issuir	ng Officer's Seal & Signature and Date	Surrender No:	Authorized Signature (Name & Designation)							
		TERMS & CONDITION	15							
1.	The Units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fur Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UF		he Fund, may be bought and surrendered through s appointed by UFS from time to time.							
2.	Units may be surrendered on all working record date of the Fund.	g days except last working day	of the week and during the book closure period /							
3.	Minimum surrender quantity is 500 (five	hundred) Units for both individ	lual and institutional unit holders.							
4.	Partial surrender is allowed without any ac	dditional cost subject to minimur	m surrender quantity of 500 (five hundred) Units both							
	for individuals and institutions. Upon par	tial surrender, the unit holder v	will be issued with a new Confirmation representing							
	the balance of his /her Unit holding.									
5.	Unit holder is required to attach the Cor	nfirmation of Unit Allocation Le	etter(s) he /she / the institution wants to surrender							
	along with this surrender form.									
6.	After verification of authenticity of Confirmation of Unit Allocation Letter(s), account payee cheque for surrender amount									
	will be issued in favor of unit holder with	in maximum of seven (7) worki	ng days. In case of joint holding, account payee							
	cheque will be issued in favor of principa	l holder.								
		FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	(
Chor	gue No: Rank:		Date: _DD /MM/_YY_							
	ount Tk.:(Tk									
	ed in favor of									
	palance Units, if any.									
	•	Surrender No.								
	of Units. :Confirm									
140.	51 Offics	ation of one Allocation No								
Seal	and Signature of Issuing Officer									
Rece	eived cheque and/or Confirmation of Unit All	 ocation (if any) as mentioned al	bove.							
		,,								
Sign	ature of Unit Holder									

UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund 45





Asset Manager: Universal Financial Solutions Limited (UFS) **TRANSFER FORM**

(Please read Terms and Conditions on reverse carefully)

To, The Managing Director Universal Financial Solu Registered Office: Leve		-	JFS)		na Paltan					,	Tra Rea	r Office Use o insfer No : gistration No. BO +88 02 71	:	
Corporate Office : House														100 02 7310701
<u>Transferor</u>			(F	lease fil	l up the F	orm i	in Bl	ock Le	tters)					
I/We,					_ addre			_						
hereinafter referred to									U	nits o	f UFS	S-IBBL Shari	ah Unit Fu	
like to transferthe following person/ir														units) to
Transferee	Stitution	, neren	iaitei ie	reneu i	10 as tiai	isieie	e.							
Name: Mr./Ms./Mrs							_Fat	her/H	usban	d:				
Mother:				Оссі	upation:_					reg	istrat	ion No. (Fo	r existing u	ınit holder only)
Nationality:														
Email:										Bank:				
Branch:				EII	N No.: _									
Bank A/C No.												Dividend (Option 🗔	Cash CIP
BO A/C No.														
Means of Transfer: Inhe	ritance		ift	Oper	ation of	Law								
If Transferee is Institut								•						
Registration no: (if exist		holder)							No o	of uni	ts hel	ld (if anv)·		
Name of Institution:	_													
Address:														
Type of Institutions:	Local	Compa	any		Foreign	Com	pan	У		Sc	ciety	,	Trust	Othe
Tel/Mob No.:				Fax	No.:				En	— nail:				
Bank :									anch:					
Bank A/C No.												Dividend (2ntion [Cook C CID
·										_		Dividend	Option	Cash CIP
BO A/C No.				1			\vdash	_ 1						
Means of Transfer: Inhe	ritance		ift L	」 Oper	ation of	Law]						
Details of Person (s), If	any:													
SI <u>Name</u>										Desi	gnatio	<u>on</u>	Signat	ure
1														
								C:I						
Mode of Operation: Joi Document Enclosed:	ntiy by _							Singly	ру					
Memorandum and	Article o	of Acco	ciation		Extract o	of Boo	ord D	ocolut	ion		Dower	r of Attornov in	Σενοι of Διι	thorized Person (s)
=					on								: Deed	thorized i cr3on (3)
E-TIN Certificate	Cer	uncate	or Inco	rporatio)II	Socie	ty K	egistra	ition C	.erum	cate	Irust	. Deed	
Witness														
1. Signature:														
Name : Father's/Husband's	Namo													
Address:	name:													
2. Signature:														
Name :							-							
Father's/Husband's	Name:						Si	gnatui	re of T	ransfe	eror		Signatur	e of Transferee
Address:														1.6





	For Office Use Only	
Checked and Verified by, Name :	Signature	: Date: DD / MM / YY.
Certified that this selling agent/ bank has received Units of UFS-IBBL Shariah Unit Fund from		
Issuing Officer's Seal & Signature and Date	Transfer No	Authorized Signature (Name & Designation)
	TERMS & CONDITIONS	
fund will charge a nominal fee as decided of transfer by way of inheritance. 2. Transfer of Units is allowed through sellin 3. The Units will be transferred on all work period/ record date of the Fund. 4. The Confirmation of Unit Allocation(s) of 5. After verification of authenticity of the transfer Form new Confirmation of Unit Allocation in the Units left with the transferor after such transfer remaining Units in the name of the Transferor.	I by Universal Financial Solutions g agents and the Asset Manager, ing days except the last working the transferor is/are required to laransferor's Confirmation of Unital, the Asset Manager or the response name of Transferee within a paransfer, the asset Manager will issuansferor.	day of the week and during the book closer
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Transferee's Registration No.:	Turnet	Date: DD / MM / YY
Confirmation of Unit Allocation No.:		
Seal and Signature of Issuing Officer		
I/We, the said transferee, have received the above take the said Confirmation of Unit Allocation on the		, ,
Signature of Transferee Date: DD /MM/ YY		

